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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Supervisors
of the County of Glenn
Willows, California

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the County of Glenn as
of and for the year ended, June 30, 1999. These general purpose financial staternents are the
responsibility of County’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these general
purpose financial statements based on cur audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
applicable to financial andits contained in Government Audifine Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, Those standards tequire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material
misstaternent. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the general purpese financial statements. An andit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and sienificant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the report of other auditors
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the general purpose financial
stateneents referred 1o above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the County
of Glenn as of June 30, 1999, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary
fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

In accordance with Government Audiling Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 13, 1999 on our consideration of the County of Glenn’s internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
garants,

I
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Board of Supervisors
of the County of Glenn

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial
statements of the County of Glenn taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of
federal awards is presented for purposes of additonal analvsis as required by U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audirs of Stazes, Local Governments, and Non-Profic
Organizations, and 18 not a required part of the general pwrpose financial statements. The combining
statements listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are also
not a required part of the general purpose financial statements. Such informartion has been subjected
1o the anditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our
opinion, 1§ fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial
statements taken as a whole.

BARTIG, BASLER & RAY, CPAs, INC.

@.z? (Baclee z/b? (PAs ae.

October 13, 1999
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COUNTY OF GLENN
Combined Balance Sheet
All Fund Types and Account Groups
ASSets
June 30, 1999

Covernmental Fund Types

Special Debt Caprral
Assets and Other Debits (Ganeral Revenue Service Project

(Cash znd Investmenrs s 1,003,288 5 L0£567Z 3 - $ 808,38
Resericted Assets

Cash with Fiscal Agent - - 219.000
Imprest Cash 2,705 i3
Taxes Reczivable - - -
Interest Receivabia - - -
Accounts Receivabla 204,097 - -
Laans receivable - - 634,471
Due from other funds 1,087,232 328,931 - -
Due from ctier govemasents 1,377,514 328,913 - 24,600
Prepaid cxpenses 932 1,009 - -
Invensory - 45,465 - -
Advances t¢ other funds 169,501 - - -
QOther assers - - - -
Property, plant and equipment, net - - - -
Amount 1o be provided for rerirement

of long serm aebt - - - -
Amount 10 be provided from debt

service fund - -
Debe repayment - 22,100 - -

-
3

Total Assers and Ciher Debits 3971369 5 1772108 5219000 S 1.467.923

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Proprietary Fidugiary

Fund Types Fund Tynes Account Groups Torals
Tust General (eneral
Internal and Fixed Long-term {Memerandem
Emerprise Service Agency Assets b1 Onlv) 19G8
31431074 5 416,032 8 14,616,123 5 - 5 -5 1937104 S 20,126.629
- - - - - 219,000 1,970,950
400 850 - - - 3,980 4,005
- - 2,340,387 - - 2,540,387 2,018,343
- - - - - - 110
71516 90,55« 448,151 - -- 915318 755,947
- - 1,327,361 - - 1,961,832 598,471
218,870 407,737 1,532.432 - - 3,575,242 593,812
- - [70.587 - - 1,901,718 1,550,080
110,877 - - - - 138,818 8,340
12,255 24,080 - - - 31,801 87,229
7.730 - 639,486 - - 315,717 838,713
- - 941,628 - - 9d1,A28 -
1,391,837 1,093,799 - 18,689,559 - 21,873,235 18,928,437
- - - - 3,193,963 3,193,963 2,916,062
- - - - 219,000 219,000 326,940
- - - - - 22,100 23,800

5 3795579 5 2,033,052 5 227216203 5§ 18.689.39% 3 3412563 $ 57577800 5 30,757.920

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Liabilides and Fund Equity

COUNTY OF GLENN
Combined Balance Sheet
All Fund Types and Account Groups
Liabilities and Fund Equity
June 30 1999

Governmeat! Fund Tvoes

Special Debt
General Reveme Service

Capital
Project

Liabilites
Accounts Dayable
Due w0 other funds
Due to cther governmerts
Current pordon 97 loans payable
Deferred revenue
Deposits
Advances from other Sunds
Other liabifities
1 oan payable
Bonds pavable
Cuapital Lease pavable
Liability for compensated absences
Capital lease obligations
Deferrad compensation pavakle
Agency ahiigations
Landfifl elosure/postclosure core cost

Total Liahilities

Fund Eguity
Invesmnent in gereral fixed assets
Cormibuted capitat
Eemined exrmings

Reserved
Unreserved
Tund balances
Reserved
[morest cash
Inventory
General
Lingumbrances
Prepaid expenses
Advances
Loan
BPebt service
Unreserved

3 301160 3 305,540 5 -
007,951 431,957 -
7.981 3,486 -

639,484 - _
- 236 .

1.856.578 763,859 -

2708 2
- 3

- 797,22

129,067 - -

26,499 - -

73,501 - -

- - 219,000

Designated for subsequent year's expenditures - - -

Undesignated
Total Fund Eqnity

Totat Liabiiites and Fund Equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

1.885,024 153,319 -

643,934
2,083

639,071

162,833

2,114,791 1,008 469 219,000

1,467,923

5 3,971,369 5 1772108

L]

218,000

$ 1467923

)



Proprietary Fiduciary
Fund Types Fund Types Accoum Groups Totals
Trust (General Cleneral
Internal and Fixed Long-term {Merorandum
Enrerprise Service Agency Assers Debt Cnly) 1998

g 324032 3 121,636 S 1.616,534 3 - 3 - 3 2699322 5 1,564,920
43,500 209,662 1.961.772 . - 3,575,242 593,812
232019 - 2,073,018 - - 2,318,302 754,960
8,709 - - - - 9,79 9,709
5,292 - - - - 5292 310

14600 - - - - 1.000 1,05
27.730 203,000 125,501 - - §16.717 538,713

- - - - - 236

131,729 - - 22,100 153,829 33,804
- - - 2,005,800 2,005,600 2,190,000
285,209 - - - 2E6.209 3,904
102,660 93460 - G04.417 1008537 833.622
- - 81448 481,448 305,434
- - - - - . 1,544,019
- - 16,435,382 - - 16,435,382 16,154,204
2.504,734 - - - 2504734 2,393,190
3,577,014 474,778 22,216,203 - 3412965 32.301,179 27,341,112
18,689,599 - 18,689,359 16,801,120
720,972 134,662 - - - 875,034 154,837
80,333 §2,485 - - 162818 160,496
{382,740 1,321,127 - - - 738,387 1,063,144
- - - - - 2,730 2,755
- - - - - 37903 38,008
N - - - 1,441,152 1,133,092
- - - - - 131,143 67,729
- - - - - 26,499 1,141
- - - - - 73,501 269,122
- - - - - 659,071 631,271
- - - - - 2182.600 326,940
. - . . - - 232,429
- - - - - 2199178 2,514.6534
218,565 1,558,274 - 18,689,599 - 25.276.621 23,416,308
§ 3,795,579 3 2,0330s52 3 22,216,205 §  18,689.599 S 3412968 3 37,577,800 ) 50,757,920

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Revenues
Taxes
ILicenses and permits
Fizes, forfeits and penaities
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property
Charges for services
(nher

Total Revenues

Expendimres

Cieneral Govermment
Panlic Protection
Public wavs and faciisies
Health and sanitazicn
Public zssisiance
Educazion
Culture zng recrearicn
Capiral cutlay
Debt service

Prin¢ipal

Interest

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over {Under)
Expendituras

Other Fnanciang Sourees (Uses?
Operating trans?ers in

Orperating transfers out

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

Excess of Revenues and Other
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures

and Other Uses

Fund Balance, Beginning of
Fiscal Year

Prior Peried Adjustrents

Fand Balance, End of Fiscal Year

All Governmental Fond Types
For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Totals
Special Bebe Capital Oviemorandum
General Revenua Service Projecis Oniv) 1998

3 4,108,100 5 347923 3 - - 5 4,456,025 % 4398828
23,559 141,190 - - 766,753 757313
633,893 53,798 - - 739,693 469411
17,605,266 4,649 063 - 36,684 22.641,013 22,378,385
755,514 71,761 14,054 35,030 878,368 588,563
3,131,907 247 427 116,000 - 3,495 3354 3042825
183,307 240,046 - - 423,353 1.015,143
27.305 548 5,751.221 132 ,0g4 121.714 33,400,547 32,830,787
£35387,550 41,000 1,760 - 4,430,210 3,081,952
3,406,552 f,111,764 - - 9,518,416 3,713,603
- 3,809,1c8 - - 3,809,166 3,651,089
5,462,050 - - - 5,462,050 5373035
903, AT - - - 0,693,474 9,584,337
361,663 35941 - - 357,604 411,985

B . - - 45,343

- - - 100,060 100,060 242,407

- - 183,000 - 185.000 -

- - 120.314 - 120,314 79,328
23.311.339 9,097 871 307.074 100,060 33.716.394 32,383,104
4,084,159 {4.246.650% (1750103 21.654 {315.847) £67,003
354066 3,813,807 175,010 162,916 4,705,595 2,079,793
4 810.914) {6.090; - {58.,393) 4,705,599) (4,079,793}
{4,056,848) 3807517 175,010 74,321 - -
7,311 {439,133) - 95,973 {315,847} 567,603
2,087,198 1,449.229 325,840 1,371,948 5235313 4,569,548
284 (1,627 (107,940) - (109,283) -

§ 2,114791 5 1,008,469 5 219,000 1,467,923 5 4,810,183 $ 5,237,211

The accompanying notes are au integral part of these financial statements.
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COUNTY OF GLENN
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditires, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual
_ All Governmental Fund Types
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1999

General
Varianca
Favorable
Budget Actual Unfavorable
Eevenues
Taxes 3 3,899,200 3 4,108,100 3 208,900
Licenses and permits 534 362 625,559 90,997
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 599,076 685,895 §6,819
Intergovernmental 18,312,465 17,905,266 (407,199
Use of meaey and propetty 734,357 735,514 1,127
Charges for sarvices 3,365,671 3,131,907 (233,764}
Other 153,994 183,307 29,313
Total Revenues 27.619.325 27,395 348 (223,777
Expenditures
Generai Governmen: 4,265,624 4,387,550 {121,926)
Public Protection 3,369,357 3,406,632 (37.263)
Public ways andg fagilities - - -
Health and sanitation 5,752,760 5,462,020 290,710
Public assistance 10,648,057 9,693,474 954,383
Educaton 353,885 361,663 (7,778}
Capital outlay - - -
Debt service - - -
Principa] retirement - - -
Interast - - -
Contingencies 911.049 - 011,049
Totzl Expendituras 25,300,732 23,311,389 1,589,343
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 2,318,593 4084.159 1,765.366
Other Financing Sources {Usas)
Operating transfers in 639,815 534 066 {85,749)
Operating transfers out {4,462,724) (4,610,914} (148,150)
Total Other Firancing Sources (Lises) (3.822,909) (4,056,848) (233,939
Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over
(Under} Expenditures and Other Uses (1,504,316} 27,311 1,531,627
Fond Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year 2,087,196 2,087,196 -
Prior Period Adjustments 284 284 -
Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year g 583,164 3 2,114,791 3 1,531,627

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
3



Special Revenue Debt Service
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorabic
Budget Actual Unfavorable Budget Actual Unfavorable

3 342,047 3 347,925 S 5,87% $ - $ - -
148,300 141,199 {7,101} - - -
12,800 53,798 40,998 - - -
6,140,163 4,649,065 {1.481.098) - - -
59,345 71,761 12,216 - 16,064 16,064
341,025 247,427 (93,598) 116,000 116,000 -
170,442 240.046 69,604 - - -
7,214,322 3,751,221 {1,463.10D) 116,000 132.064 16.064
46,000 41,000 5,000 2,500 1,760 740
6,803,796 6,111,764 692,032 - - -
4,813,173 3,809,166 1,004,007 - - -
30,941 35,941 (5,000) - - -

- - - 185,000 185,000 -

- - - 120,314 120,314 -

25,000 - 25,000 - - -
11.718,910 9.007.871 1,721,039 307,814 307.074 740
{4.504.588) (4,246,650 257,938 (191,814) (175010 16,804
4,155,807 3,813,607 {342,200} 191,514 175,010 {16,5804)
- {6.090) (6,090} - - -
4,155,807 3,807,517 {348,290 191,814 175,010 (16,304)
(348,7813 {439,133) (50,352) - - -
1,449,229 1,449,229 - 326,940 326,940 -
{1,627) {1,627) - - (107.940) (107.940)

3 1.098.821 S 1,008,469 3 (90,352) & 326,940 $ 219,000 {107,940

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Combined Statement of Revenues,

COUNTY OF GLENN

Budget and Actual (continued)
All Governmental Fund Ty pes
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1999

Revemues
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Fines, forfeitures and penaities
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property
Charges for services
Other
Total Revenues

Expenditures

General Government
Public Protection
Public wavy and facilities
Health and sanitation
Public assistance
Education
Capital outlay
Debt service

Principal retirement

Interest
Contingencies

Total Expendimres

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Operating transfers in

Operating transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses

Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year
Prior Period Adjustments

Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Capiral Projects
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual Unfavorable
- $ _ S _
304,176 86,684 (217,492}
- 35,030 33,030
304,176 121,714 {182,462}
286,850 100,060 186,790
286,850 100,060 186,790
17,326 21,654 4,328
15,816 162,916 147,100
(100,000) (88,593) 11,435
(84,184} 74,321 158,305
{(66,858) 95,975 162,833
1,371,948 1,371,948 -
1,305,090 5 1,467,923 3 162,833

'The accompanying notes are an inte gral part of these financial statements.
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COUNTY OF GLENN
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Retained Farnings
All Proprietary Fund Types
For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Iurernal
Enterprise Service Totals
Operating Revenues
Charges and fees 8 1,209,118 % 2087123 g 4105241
Other - 7,611 74611
Total Operuring Revenues 1,209,118 2,994,734 4,203,852
Operating Expenses
Salaries and benefirs 362,429 1,634,697 1997126
Repairs and mainenance 99,948 07,292 197,335
Puichased services 228,006 33,239 261,245
Travel 3,241 13,938 22,079
Ciftice and administragion 29,603 63,958 98,561
Overhead 1,593 137,780 130273
Interest 20,542 - 20,342
Depreciaton 137,093 247,020 334,113
Fuel 113,254 133.744 24(,008
Insurance 20,524 102,491 132015
Clusure/postelosurs cars costs 111,544 - Pl 544
Air pollution charge - 23,643 22,643
Reats and leases 1£7. 716 189,674 357,380
Other 300,126 286,346 386,472
Total Operating Expenses 1,584,218 2,973,922 4,338,240
Income (Less) from Operations (3732005 20,812 {334,388)
Nea-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Toterest 79,934 32,166 102,20
Grapt revenies 423,028 - 423,028
Gain on sale of fixed assats - 29,400 20,406
Onhier revenuass 39,483 54,137 93,620
Grint expensss {297 466) 297,468)
Total Non-Operating Revennes (Expensas) 244 999 105,759 350,798
income (Loss) from Continuing Operations {130,201 126,611 {2,500
Operaring Transfers [n (Ot}
Ogerating Transfers In - 592,966 592,966
Operaring Transters Out - {3093,966) (503,066}
Total Operating Transfers In {Our} - -
Net income (Loss) (130,201) 126,811 {3,390)
Retained Earnings, Reginning of Fiscal Year (212,5008) 1,139,345 926,540
Prior Period Adjustment (220.763) 137,653 (83,110}
Betained Earmings, End of Fiscal Year {563,472} 1,402,612 840,140
Contributed Capital 782,037 174062 935,699
Retained Earings, End of Fiscal Year s 218,365 $ 1,5587274 5 1,776,830

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
11



COUNTY OF GLENN
Combined Statement of Cash Flows
All Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 199%

Internal
Enterprise Service
Funds Funds Totals
Cash Flows fom Operating Activites
Net income {10ss) S (375,200 $ 20812 $ (334,388
Adjustment to reconcile net income to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation 137,093 247,020 384,113
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable (45,015) 81,290 36,275
Due from other funds (218,5310) (2372323 (455,747)
Prepaid expenses {103,678} - (103,678)
Inventory (12,255) 5,051 (7,204}
Advances o other funds 30,060 - 30,000
Accounts payable 102,729 (23,599} 79,130
Due to other funds 43000 43311 87211
Deferred revenue 4,782 - 4,782
Advanees from other funds 20,000 (1,466) 18,534
Landfiil closure liability 111,544 - 111,544
Compensated absences {2.266) (21,002) (23,268}
Total Adjustments to Net Income 68,324 93,373 161,697
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (306,876) 114,183 (192.651)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Payments on loans (7,269) - {7.269)
Proceeds of long-term debt 411,208 - 411,209
Interast revenue (expense) 79,954 22,166 102,120
Other tevenues 165,044 80,420 245,464
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {452,338) (384,898) (837.,236)
Nez Cash Provided by Capital and Related
Financing Activities 196,600 (282,312} (85,712}
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Eguivalents {110,276) (168,127) (278,403)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Fiscal Year 1,591,750 585,008 2,176,759
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Fiscal Year S 1481474 5 416,882 S 1,898,356

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
12



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The notes provided as part of the General Purpose Financial Statements are considered an integral and
essential part of adequate disclosure and fair presentation of this report. ‘The notes include a Summary
of Significant Accounting Policies for the County, and other necessary disclosure of pertinent matters
relating 10 the financial position of the County. The notes express significant insight to the financial
statements and are conjunctive to understanding the rationale for presentation of the financial

statements and information contained in this document.



COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Note 1:  Smmmary of Significant Accounting Policies

A

Reporting Entity

The accounting methods and procedures adopted by the County conform to generally
accepted accounting principles as applied to governmental endties. These financial
statements present the government and its component units, entities for which the
government is considered to be financially accountable. Reporting for component
units on the County’s financial statements can be blended or discretely presented.
Blended component units, althongh legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of
the government’s operations. Blended component units are an extension of the County
and so data from these units are combined with data of the primary government.
Discretely presented component units, on the other hand, are reported in a separate
column in the combined financial statements to emphasize they are legally separate
from the County. Each component unit has a June 30th vear end.

Blended Component Units. The Artois Fire District, Hamilton-Bayliss Fire District,
Willows Rural Fire District, Storm Drain Maintenance No. 1, Storm Drain
Maintenance No. 3, North Willows Community Services Area, Air Pollution Control
District, Waste Disposal, Orland Airport, Willows Airport and Glenn Hospital are
districts governed by the County Board of Supervisors. The component umit’s
governing body is substandally the same as the primary government, hence, these
units are presented by blending them with the primary government.

Discretelv Presented Component Units. There are no component units of the County
which meet the criteria for discrete presentation.

Fund Accounting

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds and account eroups,
each of which is considered a separate entity. The operations of each fund are
accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that consist of its assets,
liabitites, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate.
Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based
upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending
activities are controlled. The varjous funds are grouped, in the financial statements
in this report, into three broad fund types and two account group categories. These
categories consist of the following:

14



Note 1:

COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

B. Fund Accounting (continued)
Governmental Funds

General Fund ~ The General Fund is the general operating fund of the County. It

is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted
for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds — Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the
procecds of specific revenue sources (other than special assessments, expendable
trust or for major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes.

Capital Projects Funds — Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial
resources to be used for the acquisition of major capital facilites (other than those
financed by proprietary funds).

Debt Service Fund ~ The Debt Service Fund is used 1o account for the servicin g
of general long-term debt.

Proprietary Funds

Enterprise Fands —~ Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where
the mient of the governing body is that the costs (expenses mncluding depreciation)
of providing goods or services to the general public on a contiguing basis be
financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

Internal Service Funds — Internal Service Funds are used to account for the
financing of goods or services provided by one department or agency to other
departments or agencies of the County or to other governments on a cost-
reimbursement basis.

Fiduciary Funds

Trust and Agency Funds ~ Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets
held by the County in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private
organizations, other governments and/or other funds. Expendable Trust Funds are
accounted for in essentially the same manner as governmental funds.
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Note 1:

COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 33, 1999

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continned)

B. Fund Accounting (continued)

Account Groups

General Fixed Assets ~ The General Fixed Assets Account Group is used to
mamntain control and cost information on capital assets owned by the County, other
than the capital assets in the proprietary funds. No depreciation has been provided
on general fixed asserts.

General Long-Term Debt — The General Long-Term Debt Account Group is used
to account for unmatured general long-term indebtedness of the County, other than
the long-term debt in the proprietary funds.

Basis of Accounting

All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of
accounting, in which revenues are recognized in the accountin g period in which they
become available and measurable, and expenditures are reco enmzed in the accounting
period in which the fund lability is incurred, if measurable. The exception is
unmatured principal and interest on general long-term debt, which would be
recognized when due. Significant revenne sources that have been treated as
“susceptible to accrual” under the modified accrual basis include taxes, interest,
charges for services, and intergovernmental revenues. Inventory items in the road
fund are expended when purchased (the purchase method). The remaining balance
of mventories in the fund are reserved at year-end as nonexpendable resources.

All proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accountin g, in which
revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and become

measurable. Expenditures are recognized in the period incurred, if measurable.

Agency Fund assets and liabilities are custodial in nature and do not involve the
measurement of the results of operations.
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Note 1:

COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

D. Reporting Treatment of Assets and Long-Term Liabilities

Fixed Assets

General fixed assets have been acquired for general governmental purposes.
Assets purchased are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds and
capitalized at cost in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. All purchased
fixed assets are valued at cost where historical records are available and at an
estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Contributed fixed
assets are recorded as general fixed assets at estimated {air market value at the
time received.

Fixed assets consisting of certain improvements (“infrastructure™) other than
buildings, including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks,
drainage systems and lighting systems, have not been capitalized. Such assets
normaily are immovable and of value only to the County. Therefore, the purpose
of stewardship for capital expenditures is satisfied without recording these assets.

No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. No interest has been
capitalized on self-constructed assets because noncapitalization of interest does not
have a material effect on the County’s financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment owned by proprietary funds of the county are stated
at cost or estimated fair market value, Depreciation has been provided over the

estimated useful lives using the straight-line depreciation method.

The estimated useful lives of proprietary fund fixed assets are as follows:

Structres 5 1o 30 years
Equipment 3 to 10 years
Vehicles 5 to 10 years
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Note 1:

COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

D. Reporting Treatment of Asscts and Long-Term Liabilities (continued)

Other Agsets and Lone-Term Liabilities

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are
accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group, not in the
governmental funds. Non-current portions of long-term receivables due to
governmental funds are reported on their balance sheets, in spite of their spending
measurement focus. Special reporting treatments are used to indicate, however,
that they should not be considered “available spendable resources,” since they do
not represent net current assets,

Other Assers and Lone-Term Liabilities

Recognition of governmental fund type revenues represented by non-current
receivables is deferred until they become current receivables. Non-current
portions of long-term loans receivable are offset by fund balance reserve accounts.

Special reporting freatments are also applied to governmental fund inventories to
indicate that they do not represent “available spendable resources,” even though
they are 4 component of net current assets. Such amounts are generally offset by
fund balance reserve accounts.

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognidon for
governmenial fund types does not include amounts represented by non-current
liabihties. Since they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are
not recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. They
are instead reported as liabilities in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group.

E. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

By State law, the County Board of Supervisors must approve a tentative budget no
later than June 30 of each year and adopt a final budget no later than August 30.
A public hearing must be conducted to receive comments prior to adoption. The

County Board of Supervisors satisfied these requirements.
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Noie 1:

COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies (continued)

E.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

These budgets are revised by the Board of Supervisors during the year 1 give
consideration to unanticipated revenues and expenditures. Tt is this final revised
budget that is presented in the financial statements.

Budgets are adopted on a basis which materially conforms to generally accepted
accounting principles,

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting is employed as an extension of the budgetary process. This
method records purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure
of funds in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation. Encumbrances
carry over at year-end as reserved fund balances.

Fund Equity

Reservations of Fund Balances of Governmental Punds are created to either (1) satisfy
legal covenants that require that a portion of the fund balance be segregated or (2)
identify the portion of the fund balance that is not appropriate for future expendirures.
Specific reservations of the fund balance accounts are summarized below.

Reserve for Encumbrances was created to represent encumbrances outstanding at the
end of the year based on purchase order and contracts signed by the County but not
yet completed as of the close of the fiscal year.

Reserve for Inventory was created to represent the portion of the fund balance that is
not available for expenditure because the County expects o use these resources within
the next budgetary period.

Reserve for Imprest Cash was created to represent the portion of the fund balance that
is not available for expenditure because the County maintains varions levels of
revolving funds for daily operations.
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Note 1:

COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

G. Fund Equity {continued)

Reserve for Prepaid Expenses is an amount equal to prepaid expenditures which have
been reserved to indicate that such assets do not represent available expendabie
financial resources.

Regerve for Advances was created to represent the portion of the fund balance that is
not available for expenditure because repayment of the advance by various funds is
not expected 10 be made during the current fiscal vear.

Reserve for Debt Service was created to segregate the portion of the fund balance
account for debt service, including both principal and interest payments. The
reservation was established to satisfy legal restrictions imposed by bond agreements.

Designations of Unreserved Fund Balance are created to indicate (entative plans for
financial resource utilization in a future period, such as for general contingencies or
debt service. Such plans or intent are subject {0 change and may never be legally
authorized or result in expenditures.

Property Tax Revenue

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on March 1. Taxes are levied on July 1
and payable 1n two mstallments: December 10 and April 10. All general property
taxes are then allocated by the County Aunditor-Controller’s Office 1o the various
taxing entities per the legislation implementing Proposition 13, The method of
allocation used by the County is subject to review by the State of California. County
property tax revenues are recognized when levied, using the Teeter method of property
tax allocation.

Inventory

Inventory is valued at average cost. Inventory consists of expendable supplies held for
consumption. The cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time individual inventory
1ems are purchased. Reported inventories are equally offset by a fund balance reserve
which indicates that they do not constitute “available spendable resources” even
though they are a component of net current assets.
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Note 1:

Note 2:

COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes 1o Financial Statements
June 30, 1996

Summary of Significant A ccounting Policies (continued)

J. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The County considers all cash and investments held by the treasurer as cash
equivalents,

K. Total Columns on Combined Statements

Total columns on the Combined Statcments are captioned Memorandum Only to
indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these
columns do not present financial position, results of operations or changes in financial
position m conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such
data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the
aggregation of this data.

Cash and Investmenis

A. Cash and mvestments at June 30, 1999, consisted of the following:

General Fund $ 1,003,288
Special Revenue Funds 1,045,672
Capital Projects Funds 808,852
Debt Service Fund -
Enterprise Funds 1,481,074
Intemai Service Funds 416,032
Trust and Agency Funds 14,616,123
Total Cash and Investments on Financial Statements 19,371,041
Special Disuicts Governed by Local Boards 3,411,637
Schools 15,964,248
Outstanding Warrants 7,851,259
Unreconciied difference (13.847)
Total Cash and Investments in County Treasury
at June 30, 1999 $ 46,584,338

‘The County follows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds except
for funds required to be held by outside fiscal agents under the provisions of a joint
powers authority.
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Note 2:

COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Cash and Investments (continued)

A.  Interest income earned on pooled cash and investments is allocated quarterly to the

various funds based on the average daily cash balances. Interest income from cash
and mvestments with fiscal agent and in the joint powers authority is credited directly
to the related fund.

Pooled Cash and Non-Negotiable Certificates of Deposit

All pooled cash and non-negotiable certificates of deposit are entirely insured or
collateralized. The Califernia Government Code requires California banks and savines
and loan associations to secure a County’s deposits by pledging eovernment securities
as collateral. The market value of pledged securitics must equal at jeast 110% of a
County’s deposits. California law also allows financial institutions to secure county
deposits by pledging first trast deed mortgage notes have a value of 150% of a
county’s total deposits. The County may waive collateral requirements for deposits
which are fully insured up to $100,000 by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC).

Aunthorized Investments

Under provision of the County’s Investment Policy, and in accordance with
Section 53601 of the California Government Code, the County may invest in the
following types of investments:

Securities of the U.S. Government or its agencics

Small Business Administration Loans

Negotiable Certificates of Deposits

Bankers’ Acceptances

Commercial Paper (rated A-1 by Standard & Poor’s and
P-1 by (Moody's)

Local Agency Investment Fund (State Pool} Deposits

Passbook Savings Account Demand Deposits

Repurchase Agreements

Reverse Repurchase Agreements
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Note 2;

COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Cash and Investments (continued)

D. Credit Risk, Carrying Amount, and Fair Value of Investments

The County’s investments have been summarized. The investments that are
represented by specific identifiable investment securities are classified as to credit risk
by three categories as follows: Category 1 includes investments that are insured or
registered or for which securides are held by the County or its agent in the County’s
name; Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the
securines are held by the broker’s or dealer’s trust department in the County’s name;
Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities
are held by the broker or dealer or by its trust department, but not in the County’s
name.

The County is authorized to enter into reverse repurchase agreements, but entered into
no such agreements during the vear,

Category Carrying Fair
1 2 3 Amount Value
Pooled Investments:
Federal Agency Oblizations S 6,018,756 3 - 8§ - % 5018756 § 3,954.210
U.S. Agency 225,000 -- -- 225,000 225.000
Corporate Bonds 4,421,488 -- -- 4,421,488 4,398,245
Joint Powers Aunthority:
Federal Agency Obligations 4,638,205 - - 4,658,203 4,621,470
Bonds 1.300.000 - - 1.500.000 1.501.135
516823449 % R 16,823,449 16,700,060
Pooled Interest:
Local Agency Investment :

Fund (State) 21,000,000 21,000,000
Teeter Note 1,200,000 1,200,000
Money Market Fund 94,632 94,632
Cash in Bank — Sweep Account
Cash on Hand 830 850
Cash in Bank ~ Checking 7,080,003 7,080,003

Joint Powers Authority:
Local Agency Investment

Fund (State) 159,001 159,001

Money Market Fund 226403 226.403
Total Cash and Investments $ 46.584 338 % 46.460.949
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Note 3:

COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Long-Term Debt Obligations

Al

Compensated Absences

Vacation may be accrued at various rates depending on the number of years emploved
and the bargaining unit an employee belongs to. Accrued vacation is paid in full upon
termination of employment, death or retirement. No payment of accumulated sick
leave shall be paid upon termination of employment. Overtime may be accumulated
up to a maximum of 240 hours. Accrued overtime is paid in full upon termination of
employment.

The liability for compensated absences is estimated to be $1,008,537 at June 30, 1999.
5904,417 is recorded in the general long-term account group and $104,120 is recorded
as a direct liabtlity of proprietary funds.

Certificates of Participation

On October 3, 1988, the County joined other Counties of the California Counties
Lease Financing Authority (JPA) in an agreement with the CSAC Finance Corporation
(Corporation) as a Project Lessee to issue Certificates of Participation (Certificates)
in the amount of $2,985,000. The purpose of the Certificates is to provide funding for
the construction of a new jail facility, an expansion of the public works building and
the reroofing of Glenn General Hospital (Project). The County is obligated to make
lease payments for the Project. Each Certificate represents a proportionate interest of
the owner thereof in lease payments to be made by the County. The County has
covenanted that as long as its Project 18 available for the County’s use and possession,
it will take such action as may be necessary to include its Lease Payments i its annual
budeet, and to make the necessary annual appropriations therefor, Under California
law, the obligation of the County to make lease payments may be abated in whole or
in part if the County does not have full use and possession of its Project. A Reserve
Account is established for the County from funds held by the Trustee for the benefit
of the Certificate owners i the amount of $326,989, This amount is reflected in the
general purpose financial statemenis in the Debt Service Fund as “Cash with Fiscal
Agent”.

Lease Payments by the County are due as follows: principal payments are due
Qctober 1 of each vear, and interest is payable semi-annually on October 1 and April 1
of each vear. Interest varies from 4.75 percent to 6.0 percent. The Certificates are due
October 1, 2008. The following represents the debt service of the Certificates:
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Note 3:  Long-Term Debt Obligations {continued)

B. Certificates of Participation

Year Ended
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2000 5 150,000 § 112,170 S 262,170
2001 160,000 104,220 264,220
2002 170,000 95,345 265,345
2003 180,000 85,495 265,495
2004 190,000 74,810 264,810
2005 205,000 63,150 268,150
2006 215,000 50,550 265,550
2007 230,000 37,200 267,200
2008 245,000 22,950 267,950
2009 260.000 7.800 267.800

Totals S 2005000 S 653690 $§ 2.658.690

NOTE: The COP was refinanced in 1998. Principal was increased by $60,000.
However, total Debt Service was reduced by $74,928. Interest rates were reduced
from a range of 6 percent to 8.125 percent to a range of 4.75 percent o 6.0 percent.

The following schedule shows a summary of the annual loan payments:

June 30.
2000 $ 262,170
2001 264,220
2002 265,345
2003 265,495
2004 264,810
Thereafter 1,336.650
Total Pavments 2,658,690
Less Amount Representing Interest (653.690)
Total Principal Due $ 2.005.000
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Note 3:

COUNTY OF GLENN

INotes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Long-Term Debt Obligations (continued)

C.

Loan Payable — Hamilton-Bayliss Fire District

The Hamilion-Bayliss Fire District has entered into a loan agreement with the Housin g
Community Development Block Grant for the construction/purchase of a fire house
in Hamifton City, The loan originally dated 1/17/89 was deferred and scheduled for
payments of principal and interest due yearly beginning in 1993. The loan is for 10
years at an interest rate of 3 percent.

The following represents the debt service schedule for the loan:

June 30.
2000 $ 2,363
2001 2,312
2002 19.261
Total Payments 23,936
Less Amount Representing Interest (1.836)
Total Principal Due S 22100

Capital Lease Obligations

On August 18, 1995 the County entered into a lease agreement with Hewlett Packard
for the purchase of software in the amount of $85,335. The terms of the agrcement
are 6 annual payments of $17,107 each and at an interest rate of 5.5%. At June 30,
1999 the principal balance remaining was S46,121,

On August 18, 1995 the County entered into a lease agresment with Hewlett Packard
for the purchase of computer equipment in the amount of $329,017. The terms of the
agreement are 7 annual payments of $36,229 each and at an interest rate of 4.7%. Al
June 30, 1999 the principal balance remaining was $200,817.
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Note 3:

COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Long-Term Debt Obligations (continued)

D. Capital Lease Obligations (continued)

On January 1, 1997, the County entered into an equipment asreement with Caterpillar
Fmancial Services Corporation in the amount of $119,166. The terms of the
agreecment are 5 annual payments of $23,833 each and at an interest rate of 5.9%. At
June 30, 1999, the principal balance remaining was 545,453,

On January 11, 1997, the County entered into an equipment agreement with
Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation in the amount of $122,699. The terms of
the agreement are 7 annual payments of $17,528 each and at an interest rate of 6.1%.
At June 30, 1999, the principal balance remaining was $85,120.

On August 1, 1998, the County entered into an equipment agreernent with Caterpillar
Fimancial Services Corporation in the amount of 579,034, The terms of the agreement
are 5 amnual payments of $15,807 each and at an interest rate of 6.0%. At
Tune 30, 1999, the principal balance remaining was $34,773.

On September 29, 1998, the County entered into an equipment lease agreement with
Digital Financial Services in the amount of $94,136. The terms of the agreement are
16 quarterly payments of $4,009 each and at an interest rate of 6.735%. At
Tune 30,1999, the principal balance remaining was 349,164,

The following schedule shows a summary of the annual lease payments:

June 30,
2000 $ 162,345
2001 167,825
2002 106,898
2003 81,312
2004 17,528
Thereafter 16,881
Total Payments 552,789
I ess Amount Representing Interest (71.341)
Total Principal Due $__ 481.448
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Note 3 Long-Term Debt Obligations (continued)

E. General Long-Term Debt Account Group
The following schedule represents the changes in Jong-term debt during the fiscal vear:

Balance Balance
Julv 1, 1998  Additions Deletions  June 30. 1999

Loan payable S 23800 S - 8§ 1700 S 22,100
Compensated absences 723,768 180,049 - 904,417
Certificates of
Participation 2,190,000 - 185,000 2,005,000
Capital lease obligations 305,434 234510 58.496 481.448
Totals $.3243002 5415159 S245.196 § 3.412.965

F. Loan Payable — Orland Airport
Orland Airport entered into a loan agreement with the State of California, Department
of Transportation for a light project at Haigh Field. The loan is pavable in eight years

at an annual interest rate of 6.162 percent beginning in 1994.

The following represents the debt service schedule for the loan:

June 30.
2000 S 3,779
2001 3.572
Total Payments 7,351
Less Amount Representing Interest 622)
Total Principal Due S 6729
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Note 3.  Long-Term Debt Obligations (continued)

G. Loan Payable - Willows Airport
Willows Airport entered into a loan agreement with the State of California,
Department of Transportation for a fuel facility project. The loan is payable in

seventeen years at an annual interest rate of 4.2830 percent beginning in 2000.

The following represents the debt service schedule for the loan:

June 30,
2000 $ 10,354
2001 10,140
2002 9,925
2003 10,118
2004 10,319
Thereafter 127,705
Total Payments 178,501
Less Amount Representing Interest (53.561)
Total Principal Due $ 125000

H. Capital Lease Payable — Solid Waste Operating Fund

On January 21, 1997, the County entered into an equipment lease agreement with
Caterpillar Financial Services in the amount of $542,081. The terms of the agreement
are § annual payments of $67,780 each and at an interest rate of 3.9%. At
June 30, 1999, the principal balance remaining was $286,209,
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Note 4:

COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Fixed Assets

The following is a summary of fixed assets by fund type and account group at the fiscal
vear end:

Internal General
Enterprise Service Fixed Assets

Funds Funds Account Group

Land S 101,327 S - 5 99,567
Structures and improvements 1,144,218 289,604 11,353,661
Machinery and equipment 1,504,812 2,296,605 7.236,371
Intangibles 3.700 — -
Subtotal Fixed Assets at Cost 2,754,057 2,586,269 18,689,599
Allowance for depreciation (862,200} _ (1.492.470) -
Total Fixed Assets — Net $ 1.891.857 $ 1.093799 3§  13.689.,599

A summary of changes in general fixed assets for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999,
follows:
Balance Balance
Julv 1. 1999 _Addidons  Deletions June 30, 1999

Land 3 99,567 § - 5 - 3 99,567
Structures and
improvements 10,333,293 1,020,368 - 11,353,661
Machinery and equipment 6.368.260 _1.364.029 495918 7.236.371
Totals S16,801.120 5$2.384,397 S4935.918 $ 18.689.599
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Note 6:

COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

County Emplovees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan)

Al

Plan Description

The County of Glenn contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS), an agent multple-employer public employee retirement system that
acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public entites
within the State of Californta. Copies of PERS annual financial Teport may be
obtained from their Executive Office — 400 P Streer, Sacramento, CA 95814.

Funding Policy

The County makes the contributions required of County employees on their behalf and
for their account. The rates are set by statute and therefore generally remain
unchanged from year to year. The present actuarially determined rates of annual
covered payroll are as follows:

Member Rates as a
Category Percentace of Wages

Local miscellaneous members 7%
Focal safety members with
benefits under Article;

21362 9%
21363 9%
21369 7%
21366 rate based on entry age

The conuribution requirements of the plan mermbers are established by State statutes
and the employer contribution rate is established and may be amended by Cal PERS.

Annual Pension Cost

For fiscal year 1998/99, the County of Glenn’s anmual pension cost $0 for
miscellaneous members and $189,999 for safety members. The required contribution
for fiscal year 1998/99 was determined as part of the June 30, 1997 actuarial valuation
using the entry age normal actuarial cost method with the contributions determined as
a percent of pay. The actuarial assumptions included (a) 8.25% investment rate of
return (net of administrative expenses); (b) projected salary increases that vary by
duration of service ranging from 3.75% to 14.20% for miscellaneous members (from
3.75% to 11.59% for safety members); and (¢} no cost-of-living adjustment. Both (a)
and (b) included an inflation component of 3.5%.
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Note 6:  Ceunty Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) (continued)

Annual Pension Cost (continued)

The actuarial value of the County’s assets was determined using a technique that
smoothes the effect of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over
a two to five year period depending on the size of the investment gains and/or losses,
The County’s excess assets are being amortized as a level percentage of projected
payroll on a closed basis.

Three-Year Trend Information (in thousands)
Fiscal Annual Percentage Net

Year Pension of APC Pension
Endine Cost (APC)  Coniributed Obligation

6/30/95 % 23 % - 100 % -
6/30/96 462 100 -
6/30/97 556 100 -

Required Supplementary Information
Funded Status of Plan (in thousands)

Entry Age

Normal Actuarial Unfunded/ Annual TUAAL as
Valuation Accrual Value of {Overfunded) Funded Covered a % of
Date Liability Asscts Liability Ratio Payroll Pavyroll
6/30/95 $ 34398 $§ 34375 § 23 99.9% $ 11,663 194%
6/30/96 37,087 38,302 (1,215  103.3% 9,522 (12.75%
6/30/97 37,763 43,730 (5,967)  115.8% 0,745 (61.228)%

Note 7: Subsequent Events

Tax and Revenue Anticipation Note

In July 1999, the County issued a $4,035,000 Tax and Revenue Anticipation Note. The
funds were budgeted for operations. The note is due and payable on June 30, 2000 with
interest at 4.0 percent.



Note &:

Note 9:

Note 10:

Note 11:

COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Prior Period Adjustments

The prior period adjustment in the proprietary funds was due to the acerual of compensated
absences recorded in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 16, to a reclassification of Retained Earnings to Contributed Capital, and to
the capitalization of fixed assets in the Service Center. The remaining prior period
adjustments relate to corrections of prior year accruals.

Expendituares in Excess of Appropriations

There were no governmental funds in which expenditures exceeded appropriations.

Deficit Fund Bajance or Retained Earnines

The following funds had deficit fund balances or retained earnings deficits at the end of the
fiscal year:

Fund Deficit
Solid Waste Closurc S 1,413,207
Human Resources 22,335
Road 70,035

The Solid Waste Closure Fund deficit was due to the closure/post-closure care costs
liability recorded in accordance with Government Accounting Standards Board Statement
No. 18 Accounting for Municipal Solid Waste Landfiil Closure and Post-Closure Care
Costs.

Segment Information for Enterprise Funds

The following Enterprise Funds have been created to provide various services to the general
public:

Waste Disposal — Established to account for the operation of solid waste disposal.

Hospital — Established to account for the Glenn General Hospital.

Airport Funds - Established to account for the Orland and Willows Airports.
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Note 11: Segment Information for Enterprise Funds (continued)

Segment information for these Enterprise Funds is summarized below for the fiscal year

ended:
Solid Solid Special Special Glenn
Waste Waste Orland Aviation Willows Aviation General
Disposal Closure Alrport Orland Adrport Willows Hospital
Operating revenues $ 991278 3 - & 115176 8 - 5 102664 § - 5 -
Operating income (10ss) {90,539} (111,544) (123153 (81,33%) (39.870) (6,991) (32,403}
Non-operating revenues
{expenses) 81,165 51,831 1,280 71,055 3,187 10,664 19,807
Net working capital 350,633 1.091,527 (3,406) 6,837 4,619 5,124 {175,314)
Total assets 1,090,042 1,091,527 534,631 7,193 451,547 5,124 613,513
Total equity 333,356 (1,413,207 502,712 6,837 284,125 5,124 299,598

Note 12: Contingencies
(rants

The County participates in a number of grant programs funded, in whole or part, by federal,
state and other sources. These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the
grantors or their representatives. The audits of these programs for or including the vear
ended June 30, 1999, have not yet been conducted. Additionally, certain audits related to
prior years have not been finalized. Accordingly, the County’s compliance with applicable
grant requirements will be established at some futare date. The amount, if any, of
expenditures which may be disallowed by the granting asencies cannot be determined at
this ime although the County expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

Litigation
There are Jawsuits pending in which the County is involved. County Counsel has indicated

that the potential claims against the County not covered by insurance resulting from such
litigation would not materially affect the financial statements of the County.
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

Note 13: Risk Management

A.  Glenn County Joint Powers Authority Group Medical, Dental and Vision Plans

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to health care. On
Aprl 1, 1989, the County joined together with the City of Orland and Willows
Cemetery District to form the Glenn County JPA Group Medical, Dental and Vision
Plan, a public entiry risk pool operating as a common risk management and insurance
program for the three members.

B. Glenn County Joint Powers Aunthority Liability and Worker’s Compensation
Plans

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to workers’ compensation and
property liability. The County and County special districts participate in a joint
powers agreement which was established to provide coverage for worker's
compensation and general liability exposurcs and to pay for the administration of the
program. The Joint Powers Agreement established for its members the Glenn County
Joint Powers Anthority Liability and Workman’s Compensation Plans.

The County currently reports all of its risk management activities in its General Fund.
Premiums due to the Plan are reported when incurred. Each member of the Plan pays
an annual premium to the insurance system which is evaluated each year. The JPA is
shown in the County’s records as an agency fund.

The agrcement for the formation of the Plan provides that the system will be self-
sustaining through member premiums and will reinsure through a commercial
company for claims in excess of self-insured retention.

As defined by GASB Statement No. 10, the JPA is a “risk-sharing pool.” The Plan
manages one poot for all members. The arrangement allows its members o pool risks

and funds and share in the cost of losses.

Note 14: Post-Retirement Benefits

In accordance with County procedure, the County pays post-retirement medical benefits for
retirees who are eligible for retirement per Public Employee Retirement System guidelines.
The retiree pays a percentage of the medical benefits. The benefits paid by the County are
funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. At fiscal year end, 59 retirees were covered and the cost
to the County of this coverage was $48,037.
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Note 15;

Note 16:

Note 17;

COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 1959

Closure/Postclosure

The County of Glenn has one landfili site. State und federal laws and regulations require
the County to perform certain closure and postclosure maintenance and monitoring
functions at the site for thirty years after closure. Although closure and postclosure care
costs will be paid only near or after the date that the Jandfills stop accepting waste, the
County reports a portion of these closure and postclosure care costs as an expenditure in
each year based on landfiil capacity used as of each balance sheet date. The $2,504,734
reported as closure/posiclosure liability in the general long-term debt at June 30, 1999,
represents the cumulative amount reported to date based on the use of approximately
55 percent of total estimarted site capacity. The estimated remaining life of the landfill is
20 years.

The County will recognized the remaining estimated cost of closure and postclosure care
of 52,870,231 as the remaining estimated capacity is filled. These amounts are based on
what it would cost to perform all closure and postclosure care in 1999. Actual costs may
be higher due to inflation, change in technology, or changes in regulations.

The County is required by state and federal laws and regulations to make annual
contributions to a trust to finance closure and postclosure care. The County is in substantial
compliance with those requirements. At June 30, 1999, cash and investments of
81,321,300 were held for these purposes. These are reported as restricled assets on the
balance sheet. The County expects that future inflation costs will be paid from interest
earnings on these annunal contributions. However, if interest earnings are inadequate or
additional postclosure care requirements are determined {due to changes in technology or
applicable laws or regulations, for example) thesc costs may need to be covered by charges
for future landfill users or from future tax revenue.

Operating Lease

The Hospital entered a noncancelable operating lease in 1994 for medical office space.
Pursuant to the hospital facility and operational lease effect July 1, 1995, the County of
Glenn Committed to pay the $1,642 monthly obligation through the lease term expiration
in September 1996. The lease may be renewed at its expiration for a period of 35 months.
Three payments were paid during 1996/97. The lease was then expired and not renewed.
No expense for 1998/99,

Status of the Countv Year 2000 Compliance

The County has implemented a plan to resolve the potential impact of the year 2000 on the
ability of the County’s computerized information systems to accurately process information
that may be date sensitive. The County believes that the cost of addressing this issue has
been adequately budgeted and will not have a material impact on the County’s financial
position. Each date sensitive program is currently in an assessment, remediation, validation
or implementation stage.
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Special Revenue Funds

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenues sources (other
than special assessments, expendable trusts, or major capital projects) that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes,
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Assels
Cash and investments
Imprest cash
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Prepaid expense
Tnventory
Debt repayment
Total Asscls

Liabilities and Fund Equity
Accounts payvable
Due to ¢gther funds
Due to other governments
Other Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Fund Equity
Fund balances reserved for
Imprest cash
Inventory
General
Unreserved
Undesignated
Toral Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Balance Sheel

All Special Revenue Funds

June 30, 1999

Fish and Superintendent

Road Advertising Game of Schaols
$ - $ 1.000 S 20,693 3 54,623
15,005 - 44 -
312,816 - - -
43,466 - - -
$ 377287 5y 1,000 S 20737 S 34,623
178,917 1.000 - -
268,405 - - -
447322 1,000 - .
37,905 - - -
) - 4,111 43215
(127,940) - 16,626 11,408
{70,033} - 20,737 54,623
3 377287 S 1,000 S 20,737 S 54,623
continued
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COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Balance Sheet (continued)
All Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 1999

Special
Districts
Public Under the
Safety Board Torals
Assets
Cash and investments S - % 069,336 5 1,045,672
Imprest cash - 25 25
Due from other funds 237,473 72,399 328,921
Duge from other govemments 16,039 - 328,915
Prepaid expense 1,609 - 1,009
Inventory - - 45,466
Debt repayment - 22,100 22,100
Total Assets S 254,581 3 1,063,880 $ 1,772,108
Liabilites and Fund Equity
Accounts payable 91,083 34,940 3(05,940
Due to other funds 149,512 34,040 451,857
Due to other governments - 5,486 5,486
Other Liabilities 236 - 256
Total Liahilities 240,851 74,466 763,639
Fund Equity
Fund balances reserved for
Imprest cash - 25 25
Inventory - - 57,905
General “ 749,894 797,220
Unreserved
Undesignated 13,730 230,495 153,319
Total Fund Equity 13,730 989,414 1,008,469
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 5 254,581 ¥ 1,063,880 S 1,772,108

40



COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
All Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Special
Districts
Fish and Under the
Road Advertising Game Board
Revennes
Taxes S 40,000 3 - S - $ 0 214,322
Licenses and permits 14,795 - - 122,458
Fines, forfeitures and penalties - - 2,13 34,800
Intergovernmental revenues 2,985,067 - - 04,487
Uses of money and property 20,901 - 1.046 46,752
Charges for services 126,781 - - 32,010
Other 103,274 - - 6,640
Total 3,200,818 - 3,177 551,469
Expenditures
General Government - 1,000 - -
Public Protection - - 4456 S07.218
Public ways and facilities 3,809,166 - - -
Education - - - -
Total Expenditures 3,809,166 1,000 4,456 507,218
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues Over Expenditures (518,348} {1000 (1,279 44251
Other Financing Scurces (Uses)
Operating Transfers In - 1,000 - -
Qperating Transfers Out {953} - - -
Total Other Operating Sources (Uses) (955) 1,000 - -
Excess (Deficil) of Revenues and Other -
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Uses {519,303) - (1.279) 44,251
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year 430,895 - 22,016 945,163
Prior Period Adjustment (1,827 - - -
Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year $ (70,035 S - $ 20,737 S 989414

41 continued



COUNTY OF GLENN

Combming Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances (continued)

All Special Revenue Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Revenues
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Fines, forfeitures and penalties
Intergovernmental revenues
Uses of money and property
Charges for services
Other

Total
Expenditures
General Government
Public Protection
Public ways and facilities
Education
Totat Expenditures
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues Over Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out
Total Other Operating Sources (Uses)
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Uses
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year

Prior Period Adjustment

Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year

Superintendent Public
of Schools Safery Totals

5 93,603 - $ 347.925
- 3,946 141,192

- 16,867 53,798

2,744 1,566,767 4,649,063

3,062 - 71,761

- 88,636 247427

- 130,132 240,046

99,409 1,806,348 5,751,221

40.000 - 41,000

- 5,600,050 6,111,764

- - 3.809,166

35,941 - 35941

75,941 5,600,090 9.997.871
23,468 (3,793,742} (4,246,6350)

- 3,812,607 3,813,607
- (5.135) (6,090}

~ 3,807,472 3,807,517
23,468 13,730 (439,133}

31,155 - 1,449.220
- - (1,627)

S 54,623 13,730 $ 1.008,469
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Assets
Cash and investments
Imprest Cash
Due from other funds
Debt Repayment

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Equirv

Liabilities
Accoums pavable
Due o other funds
Due to other governments

Total Tiahilities

Fund Equity
Fund balances
Reserved
General
Ymprest cash
Unresarved
Undesignated

Toral Fund Equity

Total Liahthities and Fund Equity

COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Balance Sheet
All Special Districts Governed by the Board of Supervisors
June 30, 1999

43

Artois Fire Bayliss Hamilton-Bayliss
Disrict Fire District Fire District

g 203,677 $ 55,444 S 143,388
- - 22,1060

5 265677 3 55,444 S 165,488
5,039 - 22,380

5,039 - 22,380
241,550 48,306 116,986
19,088 7.138 26,122
260,638 35,444 143,108

$ 265677 3 35,444 S 163,488
continued



COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Balance Sheet (continued)
All Special Districts Governed by the Board of Supervisors
June 30, 1999

Willow Rural Stotm Drain Storm Drain
Fire District Maintenance #1 Maintenance #3
Assets
Cash and investments 5 172,865 S 39,705 S 33,823
Imprest Cash 25 - -
Diute from other funds - - -
Debt Repavment - - -
Total Assets S 172,894 % 39705 S 53.823
Liahilities and Fund Equity
Liabilities
Accounts payvable - - -
Due to other funds - - -
Duoe to other governments - - -
Total Liabilities - - -
Fund Equity
Fund balances
Reserved
General 165,117 33,580 44199
Imprest cash 25 - -
Unreserved
Undesignated 7.732 4,125 9,624
Total Fund Equity 172,894 39,705 53,823
Total Liabilties and Fund Equity $ 172,894 $ 39,705 3 53,823
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Combining Balance Sheet (continued)

COUNTY OF GLENN

All Special Districts Governed by the Board of Supervisors
Junie 30, 1599

Assets
Cash and investments
Imprest Cash
Due from other funds
Debt Repayment

Total Assats

Liabilities and Fund Eguity

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Due 1o other funds
Due to other governments

Total Liabilities

Fund Equity
Fund balances
Reserved
General
Imprest cash
Unreserved
Undesignated

Total Fond Equity

Toral Liabilities and Fund Equity
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North Alr Pollution
Willows CSA Control Totals
5 122,639 % 115,811 $ 969,356
- - 25
- 72,399 72,399
- - 22,100
% 122,639 % 188,210 $ 1,063,880
64 7,457 34,940
661 33,379 34,040
- 5,486 5486
725 46,322 74,4606
- 98.156 749,894
- - 25
121,914 43,732 239,495
121,914 141,888 089,414
$ 122,639 5 188,210 S 1.063.880




COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
All Special Districts Governed by the Board of Supervisors
For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Artois Fire Bayliss Hamilton
District Fire District Fire District

Revenues

Taxes $ 43,703 $ 18,207 3 53,410

Licenses and permnits - - i

Fines and forfeits - - -

Intergovernmental revenues 2,324 909 2,462

Use of money or property 12,969 2,416 7,068

Charges for services 252 - -

Other 5,405 924 73

Total Revenues 64,653 22,436 63,015

Expenditures

Public Protection 67.545 11,308 68,436
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expendimres {2,892) 10,948 {5,421
Fund Balances, Beginning of Fiscal Year 263,530 44,496 148,529
find Balances, End of Fiscal Year S 260,638 S 55,444 $ 143,108

continued
46



COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances (continued)
All Special Districts Governed by the Board of Supervisors

For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Revenues
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Fines and forfeits
Intereovernmental revenues
Use af money or property
Charges for services
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Public Protection

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures
Fund Balances, Beginning of Fiscal Year

Fund Balances, End of Fiscal Year

Willow Rural

Fire District

Storm Drain
Maintenance #1

Storm Drain
Maintenance #3

$ 69,660 213 2,285

4,140 5 33

7,828 1,891 2.543

808 - -

82,436 2,109 4,881

41,176 923 1,336

41,260 1.186 3,525

131,634 38,519 50,298

$ 172,894 39,705 53,423
continued
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances (continaed)
All Special Districts Governed by the Board of Supervisors

For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Revenues
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Fines and forfeits
Intergovernmental revenues
Use of money or properly
Charges for services
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Public Protection

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures
Fund Balances, Beginning of Fiscal Year

Fund Balances, End of Fiscal Year

48

North Ajr Pollution
Willows CSA Control Totals
) 26,844 $ - S 214,322
- 122,458 122,458
- 34,800 34,800
(5,300 89,894 94 487
6,327 5710 46,752
- 30,950 32010
- 236 6.040
27.871 284,048 551,469
27,607 288,577 507,218
174 (4,529} 44 251
121,740 146,417 945,163
N 121,914 3 147,888 5 989,414




Capital Project Funds

Capital Project Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the
acquisition of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds).
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Assets
Cash and investments
Loan receivable
e from government funds

Tortal Assets

Fund Equity

Fund Equity
Fund balances

Reserved
Encumbrances
Loan
General

Unreserved
Undesignated

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities
and Fund Equity

COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Balance Sheet
Ali Capital Project Funds

June 30, 1999

Accumulated Courthouse
Capital Stabilization Juvenile

Quilay Renovation Facility Torals
5 806,769 ) 2,083 $ S 808,852
634,471 - 634,471
24,600 - 24,600
S 1,465,840 b 2,083 $ 3 1,467,923
- 2,083 - 2,083
659,071 - - 659,071
643.934 - - 643,934
162,835 - - 162,835
1,465,840 2,083 - 1,467,923
$ 1,465,840 $ 2,083 S - $ 1,467,923




Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Revenues
Intergovernmental revenues
Uses of money and property

Total

Expenditures
Capital Outiay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficitt) of Revenues Over

Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out
Total Other Operating Sources {Uses)
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues and Other
Fnancing Sources Over Expenditures

and Other Uses

Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year

Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year

COUNTY OF GLENN

All Capital Projects
For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Accumulated Courthouse
Capital Stabilization Juvenile
Ouday Renovation Facility Totals
3 - S 86,684 5 - 8 36.684
35,030 - - 35,030
35,030 86.684 - 121,714
- 97,360 2,500 100,060
- 97,560 2,500 100,060
35,030 (10.876) (2.500) 21,654
155,400 5016 2,300 162,916
{83,183) (5.400) - (88.595)
72,203 (384 2.500 74,321
107,235 {11,260) - 95,975
1,358,605 13,343 - 1,371,948
3 1465840 3 2,083 $ - S 1,467,923




Enterprise Funds

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises — where the intent of the governing body is that
the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges: or (b)
where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues camed,
expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy,
management control accountability or other purposes.

52



Assets

Cash and invesuments

Impresi Cash

Accounts receivable

Due from other funds

Inventory

Prepaid expenses

Property, plant and equipment, net
Advances to other funds

Total Assets

Liabiities and Fund Equity

Liabilites
Accounts payable
Pue to other funds
Due to other governments
Current portion of loan payable
Deferred revenue
Deposits
Advances from other funds
Louan pavable
Capital Lease pavable
Liability for compensated absences
Landfill closure/postclosure Hability

Total Liabilities
Fund Equity
Contributed capital
Retained Earnings
Reserved
Unreserved

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Balance Sheet

Enterprise Funds
June 30, 1999

Solid Waste Orland
Operating Closure Hospital Alrport

3 464,002 $ 874,060 5 119,969 -
200 - - 160

36,734 20,634 9,215

- 217,467 - -

- - - 2,136

110,877 - - -
478,229 - 474,912 5154350

- - - 7,730

3 1,090,042 S 1,091.527 3 615,515 334,631
$ 235,342 & - $ 74,189 3,740
24,838 - - 7.533

- - 232,019

- - 9,709 -

- - - 3,564

1,000 - - -

- - - 10,000

- - 6,720

286,209 - - -

9,297 - - 333

- 2,504,734 - -

556,686 2,504,734 315,917 31919

175 - - 470,029

80,133 - - 100

453,048 (1.413.207) 299,598 32,583
333,356 {1,413,207) 209,598 502,712

3 1.090.042 $ 1,001,527 3 615,515 534,631
continued
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Assets

Cash and investments

TImprest Cash

Accounts receivable

Due from other funds

Inventory

Prepaid expenses

Property, plant and equipment, net
Advances to other funds

Total Assets

Liabilties and Fund Equity

Liabilities _
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Due to other governments
Current portion of loan payable
Deferrad revenue
Deposits
Advances from other funds
Loan payable
Capital Lease payable

Liability for compensated absences
Landfill closure/postclosure liability

Taotal Liahilities

Fund Equity
Contributed capital
Retained Earnings

Reserved
Unreserved

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilites and Fund Equity

COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Balance Sheet (continued)
Enterprise Fonds
June 30, 1999

Special Special
Aviation Willows Aviation
Orland Airport Willows Tortals

S 8215 S 12,129 5 4,609 $ 1,481,074
- 106 - 400

- 5,933 - 72,516

978 - 425 218,870

- 10,119 - 12,255

- - - 110,877

- 423,260 - 1,891,857

- - - 7.730

s 7.193 3 451,547 $§ 5124 $ 3.795.579
5 336 3 10.425 S - $ 324,032
- 11,508 - 43,000

232,019

- - - 9,709

- 1,728 - 5,292

- - - 1,000

- 17,730 - 27,730

- 125,000 - 131,729

- - - 286,209

- 1,030 - 1{.660

- - - 2,504,734

336 167,422 - 3,577,014

- 250,768 - 720,972

- 10 - 80,333
6,857 33,257 5,124 (582,740)
6,857 284,125 5,124 218,563

$§ 7193 $ 451.547 3 5124 3 3,795,579
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Retained Eamings

COUNTY OF GLENN

Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Operating Revenues
Charges and fees
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Maintenance and repair
Purchased services
Travel
Office and administration
Overhead
Interest
Depreciation
Fuel
Insurance
Closure/postclosure care costs
Rents and leases
Other

Total Operating Expenses

Income (Loss) from Operations

Nan-Operating Revennes (Expensas)
Interest income
Grants revenues
Other revenues
(rant expenses
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Income (Loss} from Continuing Operations
Discontinued Hospital Costs

Net Income (Loss)

Retained Earnings, Beginning of Fiscal Year
Prior Period Adjustment

Retained Earnings, End of Fiscal Year

Contributed Capital

Total Fund Equity

Solid Waste Orland
Operating Closure Hospital Airport
3 991,278 3 - - $ 115175
901,278 - - 115,176
294,713 - 5,362 24,751
96,984 - - 1,498
215,347 - - 8,530
3,142 - - 7
25918 - - 1,397
- - 1,493 -
19.721 - - 622
107,623 - - 13,930
24,498 - - 50,563
10,034 - 13.000 -
- 111,544 - -
147,716 - - -
136,121 - 12,548 25.363
1,081,817 111,544 32,403 127,691
{90,539) (111,544) (32,403) (12,515}
18,814 51,831 6,524 129
336,794 - -
23,023 - 13,283 1,161
(297.466) - - -
81,165 51,831 19,807 1,290
{9,374) (59,713) (12,596) {11,225
(9.374) (59.713) (12,596) (11,225)
506,653 {1,353,494) 312,194 (17,157
35,900 - - -
333,181 (1,413,207) 299,598 (28,382)
175 - - 531,054
$ 533.356 3 {1,413,207) 299,598 B 502,712

continued



COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expendinues, and Changes in Retained Earnings (continued)

Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Operiting Revenues
Charges and fees
Total Operating Revennes

Operating Expenses
Salaries and benefis
Maintenance and repair
Purchased services
Travel
Office and adrainistration
Overhead
Ynterest
Depreciation
Fual
Insurance
Closure/postclosure care costs
Rents and leases
Other

Taotal Operating Expenscs

Income (Loss) from Operations

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest income
Grants revenueas
Other revenues
Grant expenses
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations
Discontinued Hospital Costs

Net Income (Loss)

Rerained Earnings, Beginning of Fiscal Year
Prior Period Adjustment

Retained Earnings, End of Fiscal Year

Contributed Capital

Total Fund Equity

Special Special
Aviation Willows Aviation
Orland Alrport Willows Totals

- 3 102,664 3 - 5 1,209,118

- 102,664 - 1,209,118

7,000 30,603 - 362,429
233 1,231 - 89,046
1.761 1,368 - 228,006

- 62 - 3,241

- 2,288 - 20,603

- - - 1,493

- - - 20,343

- 15,540 - 137,093

- 38,193 - 113,254

3,245 - 3,245 29,524

- - - 111,544

- - - 147,716
69,009 53,249 3,746 300,126
81,338 142,534 6,991 1,584,318
(81,338) (39,8703 (6,991) {375.200)
82] 1,643 192 79.954
76,234 - 10,000 423,028
- 1,544 472 39,483
- - - (297,466)
77055 3,187 10,664 244,999
(4,283 {36,683) 3,673 (130,201}
(4,283) (36.683) 3,673 {130,201
11,140 326,703 1451 {212,508)
- {256,663) - (220,763)
6,857 33,357 5124 {563,472)

- 250,768 - 782.037

6,857 5 284125 $ 5,124 $ 218,565
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COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Enterprise Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Solid Waste
Operating Closure Hospiral
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net operating income {loss) 3 {90,539y $ (111,548 § (32,403
Adjustment to reconcile net income to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation 107,623 - -
Changes in assets and liabilities
Inventory - - -
Accounts receivable (36,736) - 8,745
Due from other funds - (217,467) 360
Prepaid expenscs (103,678) - -
Advances (o other funds 30,000 - -
Accounts payable 106,257 - -
Due to other funds 24,838 - -
Deferred revenue - - -
Advances from other funds - - -
Landfill closure lability - 111,544 -
Compensaied absences {1.660) - -
Total Adjustments to Net Income 126.624 (105,923) 7.105
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 36,085 {217 467 (25.298)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financin g Activities
Payments on Ioans payabie - - (3,904}
Proceeds of long-term debt 286,209 - -
Interest income {expense) 18,814 51,831 6,524
Other income {(expense) 62,353 - 13,283
Purchase of PP&E (342,097) - -
Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related Financing
Activities 25,279 51,831 15,503
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 61,364 (165,636) (9,395)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Fiscal Year 402,838 1,039,696 129,364
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Fiscal Year 464,202 874,060 119,969

continued



COUNTY OF GLENN
CmnﬁnmgSmmnmmofC%hFMWs@mnmmﬂ)
Enterprise Funds
Pbrthe'YearEndedJuneSO,1999

Special
Orland Aviation Willows
Alrport Orland Alrport

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net operating income (Joss) ¥ (12515) 8§ (8133%) (39,870)
Adjustment to reconcile net income to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation 13,930 - 15,540
Changes in assets and liabilities
Inventory {2,136) - {10,119
Accounts receivable (9.213) - {5.789)
Due from other funds - (978) -

Prepaid expenses - - i
Advances to other funds - - .

Accounts pavabie (9,700 298 6,838
Due to other funds 7,533 - 11,509
Deferred revenue 3,034 - 1,728
Advances from other funds 10,000 - 10,000
Landfill closure liability - - _
Compensated absences (1.000) - 394
Total Adinstrients to Net Income 12,486 (680 30,101
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (29) (82,018 (9,760)

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Payments on foans payable {3.365) - -
Proceeds of long-term debt - - 125,000
Interest income (expense) 129 821 1,643
Orher income (expense) 1,159 76,234 1,543
Purchase of PP&E - - (110,241

Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related Financing

Activities (2,077 77,053 17,945
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {2,106) {4,963) 8,176
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Fiscal Year 2,206 11,178 4,053
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Fiscal Year S 100 S 6,215 $ 12,229
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

Enterprise Fands
For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net operating income (loss)
Adjustment to reconcile net income to

net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liahilities
Inventory
Accounts receivable
Due from other funds
Prepaid expenses
Advances to other funds
Accounts pavable
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue
Advances from other funds
Landfill closure liability
Compensated absences

Total Adjustments to Net Income

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Aciivides

Payments on loans payable
Proceeds of long-term debt
Interest income (expense)
Other income (expenss)
Purchase of PP&E

Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related Financing

Activities
Ner Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Fiscal Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Fiscal Year

59

Special
Aviation
__ Willows Totals
$§ 6991  § 375,200)
- 137,093
- (12,233)
- (45.015)
{423y (218,510)
- (103,678)
- 30.000
(964) 102,728
- 3.900
- 4,782
- 20,000
- 111,544
- {2,266}
(1,389) 68,324
(8.380) (306,876)
- (7,269)
- 411,209
192 79,954
10,472 165,044
- (452,338)
10,664 196,600
2,284 (110,276)
2,415 1,591,750
3 4,599 s 1,481,474




Internal Service Funds

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services by one
department or agency to other departments or agencies of the County, or to other
governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis.
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Assels

Cash and investments

Imprest Cash

Accounts receivable

Duc from other funds

Tnventory

Property, plant and equipment, net

Total Assets

Liabilties and Fund Equity

Liabilites
Accounts payable
Advances from other funds
Due to other Funds
Liability for compensated absences

Total Liabilities

Fund Equity
Contibuted capital
Retained Earnings

Reserved
Unreserved

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Balance Sheet
Internal Service Funds
June 30, 1959

Service ' Data Public Human
Center Processing Works Resources
S 188,653 $ - 3 - S 12,330
- - 100 -
51,705 - - 25,269
248,929 - 121,646 21,157
12,973 - 206 -
864,914 - 195,951 -
$ 1,367,174 S - $ 317.903 5 38.756
$ 98,028 b - b 12,499 S 29,594
164,641 - 6,207 13,701
9,962 - 22,122 37,796
272,631 - 40,828 81,091
29,523 - 55,313 -
34,638 - 100 -
1,030,364 - 221,662 {22,335)
1,004,543 - 277.075 (22.333)
$ 1,367,174 S - S 317.903 $ 58.736
61 continued



COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Balance Sheet (continued)
Internal Service Funds
June 30, 1999

Vegetation and

Health Central Environmental
Services Services Management
Cash and invesmments $ 34,148 5 11,843 S 121,773
Imprest Cash 7350 - -
Accounts receivable - - 13,580
Due from other funds 11,015 2,182 -
Inventory _ - - 10,201
Property, plant and equipment, net 11,181 - 11,170
Total Assets S 537054 S 14,025 S 157424
Liabilties and Fund Equity
Liabilities
Accounts payable S 4,783 S 1,438 b 3,719
Advances from other funds - - -
Bue to other Funds - - 1,194
Liability for compensated absences 22,165 - -
Total Liabtlities 26,9438 1,438 4,915
Fund Equity
Contributed capital 41000 4,826 25,000
Retained Earnings
Reserved 730 12,438 34,541
Unreserved {10,604} {4,677) 92,968
Total Fund Equity 30,146 12,587 152,509
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity § 57,094 $ 14,0235 § 157,424
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COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Balance Sheet {(continued)
Internal Service Funds
June 30, 1999

Underground
Storage
Tanks Micrographics Totals
Assets
Cash and investments 5 32,815 % 14,470 % 416,032
Imprest Cash - - 850
Accounts receivable - - 90,554
Due from other funds - 2,808 407.737
Inventary - - 24,080
Property, plant and equipment, net - 10,583 1,093,799
Totul Asseis 3 32.815 $ 27.861 3 2.033.052
Liabilties and Fund Eguity
Liahilities
Accounts payable S 1,044 S 531 8 151,656
Advaneces from other funds 20,000 20,000
Due to other Funds 23917 - 209,662
Ligbility for compensated absences - 1,415 93,460
Total Liabilities 24961 21,966 474,778
Fund Equity
Contributed capital - - 154,662
Retained Earnings
Reserved - - 82,483
Unreserved 7,854 5,895 1,321,127
Total Fund Equity 7.854 5,895 1,558,274
Total Liabilities and Fund Eguity 3 32,815 b 27,861 $ 2,033,052




Combining Staternent of Revenue

COUNTY OF GLENN

Internal Service Funds

Tor the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Operating Revenues
Charges and fees
Other
Total Operating Revenues

Qperating Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Maintenance and repair
Purchased sarvices
Travel
Office and admigisTation
Overhead
Depreciation
Fuel
Insurance
Alr pollution charge
Rent and lease
Other

Total Operating Expenses

Tncome (Loss) from Operations

Non-Operating Revenucs (Expenses)
Interest
Gain on sale of fixad asset
Other

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Tncome (Loss) Before Operating Transfers

Operating Transfers:
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Total Operatng Transfers In (Out)

Net Income {Loss)

Retained Earnings, Beginning of Fiscal Year
Prior Period Adjustment
Retained Earnings, End of Fiscal Year

Contributed Capital

Total Fund Equity

s, Expenditures, and Changes in Retained Earnings

Service Data Public Human
Center Processing Works Resources
3 892,503 S - 528,705 § 961,882
1,216 - 1,023 -
893,719 - 529,728 961,882
110,004 - 382,376 644,012
31,584 - 2.971 31,954
- - 4,339 28.700
- - 6,928 8,010
3,933 - 30,465 22,384
137,780 - - -
232,014 - 9,251 -
133,744 - - -
102,491 - - -
- - 8,337 163,355
28,742 2,841 71l 61,918
800,292 2,841 553,578 960,333
63427 (2,841} (23,850} 1,548
13,093 - 2,054 -
26,282 - - -
- - (3,458) 3,128
39,375 - (1,404) 3,128
132,802 (2,841) (25.234) 4,677
593,966 - - -
(593.966) - - -
132,802 (2.841) (25.254) 4,677
810,211 2,841 231,714 (27,012)
122,007 - (4.698) -
1,065,020 - 221,762 (22,335)
29,523 - 55,313 -
1,094,543 - 277075 $ (22335
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Retained Earnings (continued)

Operating Revenues
Charges and fees
Other

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Maintenance and repair
Purchased services
Travel
Office and administration
Overhead
Depreciation
Fuel
insurance
Adr pollution charge
Rent and leass
Other

Total Operating Expenses

Income (Loss) from Operations

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Interast
Gain on sale of fixed asset
Other

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Income {Loss) Before Operating Transfers

Operating Transfers:
Operating gansfers in
Operating ransfers out

Total Operating Transfers In (Out)

Net Income (Loss)

Tnternal Service Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Retained Earpings, Beginning of Fiscal Year

Prior Period Adjustment

Retained Earnings, End of Fiscal Year

Contributed Capital

Total Fund Equity

Underground
Storage
Tanks Micrographics Totals

$ - $ 40,749 $  2.987,123
- - 7,611

- 40,749 2,994,734

- 35,156 1,634,657

- 5,618 97,392

- - 33,239

1.408 173 18,938

1.648 2,441 68,958

- - 137,780

- 2,646 247,020

- - 133,744

- - 102,491

23.643 - 23,643

- - 189,674

2432 - 286,346
29,131 46,034 2,973,922
{29,131) (5,285) 20,812
077 669 22,166

- - 20,496

18,439 - 54,137
19,516 669 105,799
(9,615} {4,616) 126,611

- - 593,966
- - {593,964)

{9,615) {4,616} 126.611
17,469 (37} 1,139,348

- 10,548 137,653

7,854 5,895 1,403,612

- - 154,662

5 7,854 5 5,895 $ 1,558,274

66



COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Internal Service Funds
For the Year IEnded June 30, 1999

Service Daia Public Human
Center Processing Warks Resources

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Operating income (1oss) ) 93,427 3 (2,841 $ (23,850 3 1,549

Adcjustment to reconeile net income o
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation 232,014 - 8251
Changes in assels and Habilities
Accounts receivable . 19,431 - 50277 (5331}
Due from other funds {82,578} - [121.646) (19,025}
Invemory 4,531 - - -
Accoumnts payable {12,029) - 6.400 3,407
Compensated absences 346 - {13,300) -
Due to other funds {1,730 - 6,207 13,701
Advances from other funds - - - {1,466)
Total Adjusiments to Net Income 160,205 - (53,811 {8,714
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 253,632 (2,841} (77.661) (7.165)
Cash Fiows from Capital and Related Financing Activites
Sale of property, plant and equipment 26,232 - - -
Interest revenues {expenses) 13,093 - 2,034 -
(rher revenues - - (3,457 3,128
Purchase of property, plam ard equipment (370,508) - (5,698) -
Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related
Financing Activities (331,133) - (7,101 3,128
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {77.501) {2,841) {84 762) (4,037
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Fiscal Year 266,134 $2.841 84,852 16367
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Fiscal Year % 188,653 b - 3 100 k] 12330
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COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Statement of Cash Flows (continued)
Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Vegetaticn ané
Health Central Envirnmmertal
Services Services Management

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Qperating income {1085) $ (2,88]) § (13,141 5 2973

Adjustment to reconcile net income to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation - - 3,109

Changes in asseis and liabilities
Aceounts receivable 1,538 1,136 3,514
Due from cther funds {11,015} {1a0) -
Inventory - - 520
Accounts payable 1,226 (2,034) {10.690)
Cormpensated absences {8,371} - -
Due 1o other funds - - 1,196

Advances from other funds - - .

Total Adjustments to Net [ncome {16,622) (1,038 (2,351

Net Cash Provided by Operzating Activites (19,5112 (14.179) 622

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Sale of property, plant and equipment - - -

Interest revenues (expenses) - - 5273
Orther tevenues 22,883 13,141 4
Purchase of property, plant and eguipment (3,072) - (2,939}

Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related

Financing Activities 19,811 13,141 2,338
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 300 {1,038) 2,960
(ash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Fiscal Year 34,598 12,881 118,813
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Fiscal Year $ 34,898 $ 11,843 5 121,773
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COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Statement of Cash Flows (continued)
Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Underground
Storage
Tanks Micrographics Totals

Cash Flows from Operaring Activities
Operating income (10ss) 5 (29,131) 5 {5.283) 5 203812

Adjustment fo recongcile net income to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation - 2,646 247,020
Changes in assets and Habilitjes
Accounts receivatle - 1,705 31,290
Due from other funds - {2,808 (237.232)
Invesntory - - 5.051
Accounts payable (9,137} (751} {23,599
Compensated absences - 132 (21,002}
Due to other funds 23917 - 43,311
Advances from other funds - - (1.466)
Total Adiustments to Net Iacome 14.780 924 93,373
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities {14,351} (4,361} 114,185
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Sale of property, plant and eguipment - - 26,232
Interest revenues {expenses) 1,077 669 22,186
Other revenues 18,439 - 34,138
Purchase of property, plant and equiprment - (2,681} (384,89%8)
Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related
Financing Activities 19,516 (2,012} (282,312)
Net Inerease (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,165 (8,373 (168,127)
Cush and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Fiscul Year 27,650 20,842 585,009
Cash and Cash Eguivalents, End of Fiscal Year $ 32,815 5 14,470 £ 416,882
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Trust and Agency Funds

Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the government in a trustee capacity.
Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the government as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

The County maintains trust accounts for political subdivisions of the County for which
the County collects property taxes. Some of these entities chose to leave excess funds
with the County for the County invest.

None of the Trust and Agency Funds are subject to budgeting of revenues and
expenditures by the County.
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Combining Statement of Cash Balances

Ajr Pollution Vehicle Reg Fee
CDBG Glenp 95

Section § Family Sclf-Sufficiency
Standard and Training Corrections
Emergency Fleod Control

Post Program Grant

Supplemental Law Enforcement
Dept. of Justice Grant-86

Dept. of Justce Grant

Juvenile Challenge Planning Grant
SCCAP Grant-Dept of Justice

Business Assistance Revolving Loan
State Board of Equalization Sales Tax

Civil Defense Revolving
City of Willows

City of Orland

HOFTR

Racehorse Tax

Drug Program Fund
Current Secured Tax
Current Unsecured Tax
Prior Secured Tax

Prior Unsecured Tax

Capay I'ire

Mental Health Advances
Alcohol/Drug Trust

Postage Revolving

ERAF

US Trusts

State Trust

Fire Chiefs

Bear Indian Valley

Butte Creek Drain

Orland Park Service Area
Stonyford Cemetery

Butte Co. Mosguito

Colusa Basin

Resource Managemennt
Sexual Abuse Investigation Team
TRAN Trust

Glenn County JPA

JPA Tnvestmenis

Public Safety Augmentation
Orland School Health Plan
Realignment Social Serviees
Superior Court Judge Retirement

COUNTY OF GLENN

Agency Funds
June 30, 1969
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88,745
37,223
16,805
19,036
723,823
132,856
113,323
22,785
2,877
1,433
132,039
15,397
12,812
19
48,360
34,589
1,045

2,357
60,119
1,389

268
588.809
3,902,374
20
783,607
188,794
543
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Combining Statement of Cash Balances (continued)

HC-CDBG Grant

Property Characteristics

Property Admin. Trust

County Children's Trust

Social Services Administration Trust
Social Services Assistance Program
CWS/CMS Training Project

Child Support Administration
Sacramento Valley Basinwide
OCJIP Grant

Animal Adoption Fee

SB813 Supplementals

Rec. District #2047
Princeton-Codora. Irrigation District
Glenn-Colusa District

Provident Irrigation District

PERS

Realignment Health Trust

Pavroll Health Trust

Payroll Workers' Compensation
Payroll - PEBSCO

Payroll - Net Pay

Payroll - SIT Tax

Payroll - DI Tax

Payrell - GCPOA Dues

Pavroll - Vision Insurance

Payroll - 125 Life

Payroll - Credit Union

Payroll - Deferred Compensation Plan
Payroll - Garnishments

Payroll - Dental/Vision Insurance
Payroll - 125/Taxable

Payrolt - GCEA Dues

Payroll - Glenn County DSA
Pavroll - FICA Trust

Payroll - Section 123

Payroll - Dental Insurance
Treasurer - Tax Collector Trust
Tax Collector Delinquent Tax Cost
Unsccured Tax Trust

Superior Court Trust

Court Trust

Trial Court Operations

Title IV-I Child Supporl

Probation Officer Trust

Public Works Deposits From Others

COUNTY OF GLENN

Agency Funds
June 30, 1999
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75,805
5,053
12,070
13,980
225,823
269,173
30,780
272,343
73,832
10,431
4,348
1,636
938
4,601
17,863
1,230
47,385

13,501
189,969
53.914
358,373
13,635
204

678
1,875
2,078
19,624
3.693
3,196
2,780
837
1,328
1,222
11,413
7,510
6,159
223,652
75,131
6,650
41,952
444 266
301,136

44,612
79,519
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Combining Statement of Cash Balances (continued)

Subpoena Deposit

Law Library

Juvenile Facility Donation Trust
Road Surety Bond Trust

Clerk Deposit From Others
Surcharge Underground Storage
Surtace/Grd Wir Stewardship

Tri County Bee

Delinguent Tax Sales Trust

Fed Transit Admin Granat
Transportation Plan Subvention
Transportation Raserve-County
Transportation Reserve-City of Orland
Transportation Reserve-City of Willows
Local Transportation Trust

Local Transportation Admin
Transp(Safe)Call Box Trust

State Transit Assistance

Glenn County Transit Service Fund
Fixed Route Transit Service

Child Development Program

DA Exwradition

Treasurer's Trust

Strong Motion Instrument Trust
County Recorder Trust

Mental Health Truost

Planning Department Trust
Recorder's Modernization

Juvenile Delinquency Prevention Trust
Drug Enforcement Trust

Federal - Seizure

Tagment Seizure

Investigation Vehicles Trust

DA’s Seizure Trust

Cal-Card Trust

Tobacco Control

Refuse Disposal Bond

Prisoner Boarding Trust

Alcohol Program Trast

Court 2% Automation

Crimninal Facility Construction Trust
Courthouse Construction Trust
Social Services Intercept Trust
Emergency Medical Scrvice Fund
Cal Boat Launching Trust

Vital & Health Statistics

Agency Funds
June 30, 1990

$ 184
16,424
6,555
267,036
64,190
1,232
1,500
6,338
5,679
64

28
3,844
59,242
88,702
75,694
10,371
104,717
9.835
27.259
26,922
23,571
1.826
934
814
11,798
12,539
53,471
9,748
396
43,877
11,149
9,487
39,517
19,125
22,967
1,458

-
i

48,287
194
9,632
9.302
125,868
15,932
48,650
33,814
5,075

continued
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COUNTY OF GLENN
Combining Staternent of Cash Balances (continued)
Agency Funds
Tane 30, 1999

DaA's Insurance Fraud Trust R 8,086
Tax Resources 440,300
Tnmate Welfare Trust Fund 83,392
Tax Losses Reserve 193,336
Elcctions Trust 298
Auditor's Trast 1,194
ggistrar Vital Statistics 114
State Controller 3
Verichrate Pest Control 1,158
Blood Alcohol - County 369
Bioad Alcohol - Cily of Willows 3,034
Blood Alcohol - City of Orland 5,817
Food & Nutrition Servies Trust 36,389
Memorial Hall Trust 61,610
DA Child Support latercept 1,000
Small Claims Advisor Service 3,372

ATDS Education 253
Micrographics Conversion 1,073
Domestic Viclence Trust 597
Micrographics Trust 4,539
Family Mediadon -
AB2086 Statham Bill 15,492
Aleohol Abuse Education and Prevention 4. 810
CHDP - Health Trust 39,707
Children & Family First Trust 50,421
Comumunity Services Program 151,883
Total Cash Investments 5 14,616,123
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Frank V. Trythail
Kenneth E. Pope

Bartig, Basler & Ray P e o

. . Bruce W. Stephenson
A Professional Corporation P

Curtis A, Orgill
Certified Public Accountants and Management Consultants

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Supervisors and the Grand Jury
County of Glenn
Willows, California

We have audited the financial statements of County of Glenn as of and for the year ended
June 30, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated October 13, 1999. We conducted our audit
in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States.

Compliance
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether County of Glenn’s financial statements are

free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, confracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered County of Glenn’s internal control over financial
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting.
However, we noted certain matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its
operation that we consider o be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters coming
to our atrention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control
over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect County of Glenn’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management
in the financial statements. Reportable conditions are described in the accompanying Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs as items 99-1 and 99-2.

73

1520 Eureka Road, Suite 100, Roseville, CA 95661 ¢ www.bbr.net * (916) 734-7800 * (916) 969-7735 * FAX (916) 784-7850
1325 Airmotive Way, Suite 125, Reno, NV 89502 * (775} 323-7122 * FAX(775) 323-1174

Member: American Institute of Certified Public Accountamnts, Privare Companies Practice Section, Califcenia Society of Certified Public Accountants,
Nevada Society of Certitied Public Accountants, a member of Polaris International



Board of Supervisors and the Grand Jury
County of Glenn

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the mternal
control components does not reduce to a relative Jow level the risk that misstatements in amounts that
would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected
within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our
consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters
in the iniernal control that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily
disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered 1o be material weaknesses. However, we
believe none of the reportable conditions described above is a material weakness.

This report is intended for the information of the andit committee, management and federal awarding
agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public record and its
distribution is not limited.

BARTIG, BASLER & RAY, CPAs, INC,

ﬁ”"’t?‘ (Gaite } Ray. LPAs. [,

October 13, 1999
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Frank V. Trythall
Kenneth E. Pope

Bartig, Basler & Ray e tand

. . Bruce W. Stephenson
A Professional Corporation P

Curtis A. Orgill

Certifiad Public Accountants and Management Consultants

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Supervisors and the Grand Jury
County of Glenn
Willows, California

Compliance
We have audited the compliance of County of Glenn with the types of compliance requirements

deseribed in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 1999,
County of Glenn’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section
of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements
of laws, regulations, contracts and granis applicable to each of its major federal programs is the
responsibility of County of Glenn’s management. Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on
County of Glenn’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governmenis, and Non-Profit Organizations, Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about County
of Glenn’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinicn. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on County of Glenn’s compliance with
those requirements.

In our opinion, County of Glenn complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to
above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 1999.
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Board of Supervisors and the Grand J ury
County of Glenn

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of County of Glenn is responsible for establishing and mantaining effective internal
control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered County of Glenn’s internal
control over compliance with requirements that conld have a direct and material effect on a major
federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of eXpressing our
opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal contro] over compliance in accordance with
OMB Circular A-133.

We noted certain matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we
consider to be repertable conditions. Reportable conditions involve maiters comin g to our attention
relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over compliance
that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the County of Glenn’s ability to administer a major
federal program in accordance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and arants.
Reportble conditions are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
as items 99-1 and 99-2.

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with
applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material in relation
to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the
internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable
conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe none of the
reportable conditions described above is a material weakness.

BARTIG, BASLER & RAY, CPAs, INC.

ﬁmg, aate { Ry L0Hs, Lo

October 13, 1999

78



COUNTY OF GLENN

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended Iune 30, 1999

Major Program

79

Federal Pass-Through Receipts or
CFDA Grantor’s Revenue Disbursements/
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number Number Recognized Expendiiures
U.S. Department of Asricalture
Passed through State Department of Social Services
Food Stamps 10.551% - $ 1944605 S 1,944,605
State Administrative Marching Grants for Food Stamp Program  10.561% - 166,420 179,073
National School Lunch Program 10353 - 8.3%9 8.389
Passed through State Conmroller's Cffice
Schools and Roads — Grants 1o States 10.665 - 216,438 216,438
Schools and Roads — Grants to Counties 10.666 - 10 10
Agricultural Indusay Business Action Plan
USDA Forest Service Grant 10.670 GT-5-97-08-31 33.435 33.435
Tortal U.S. Department of Agricalture $ 2369297 § 2331950
U.S. Department of Defense
Direct Program
Payments to States in Lien of Real Estate Taxes 12.112 - b 74484 3 74.484
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Passed through State Department of Housing and Community
Development
Community Development Block Granv/State’s Program 14228 86-STBG-1036 24,416 24,416
Community Development Block Grant/State’s Program 14,228 26-STBG-1004 26,791 26,791
Community Development Block Grant/State’s Program 14.228 97-3TBG-1117 385,065 385,065
Community Development Block Grant/State’s Program 14.228 97-STBG-1108 32,812 32,812
Community Development Block Grant/State’s Program 14.228 97-STBG-1130 2323 23.231
Community Development Block Grant/State’s Program 14.228 97-STBG-1146 14,058 14.059
Tatal Community Development Block Grant/State’s Program S06.374 506.374
Emergency Shelter Grant Program 14.231 97-FESG-335 41.549 41.549
Section 8§ Program 14.855 STBG-1064 56.010 56.010
Total U.S. Deparunent of Housing and Urban Delvelopment S 603933 % 603.933
LS. Department of Justice
Passed through State Office of Criminal Justice Planning
Drug Control and System Improvement — Formula Grant 16579 DCY7080140 186,903 176.610
Drug Control and System Improvement — Formula Grant 16.579 DC96040110 47.908 47.908
Total Drug Conuol and System Improvement — Formula Grant 234.811 224518




COUNTY OF GLENN

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Federal Pass-Through Receipts or
CEDA Grantor’s Revenue Disbursements/
Federal Grantor/Pass-Throush Grantor/Proeram Title Number Number Recoemized Expenditures
U.S. Departiment of Justice {continued)
Passed throngh State Office of Criminal Justice Planming
{comtinued)
Direct Program
INS Detainee Boarding 16.000 - 5 102,880 s 102,880
Drug Court Planning Inidative 16.385 98-DC-VX-0151 2,000 8,000
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant 16.592 07-LB-VX-4229 15,070 15,070
State Criminal Alien Assistance 16.606 1999APY X0019 131,871 131,871
COPS Fast Grant 16711 95-CF-WX-0666 12,859 12.859
Total U.S. Department of Justice S 306491 § 496,198
U.S. Devartment of Labor
Passed through North Cenwral Counties Consortium
Fob Training and Partnership Act 17.250%* -- S _ 650148 % 659,148
U.S. Department of Transportation
Passed through State Department of Transportation
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 ER3618003 89,874 89,874
Highway Planning and Consguction 20.205 BRRSV45400) 34,535 34,535
Highwuy Planning and Construction 20.205 BRRSV4547001 41,633 41,653
Highway Planning and Construction 20208 BRLSSTPL5%1 89.874 49,874
Total U.S. Department of Transportation S 255936 % 253,936
U.S. Department of Energv
Passed through Stare Deparmment of Economic Opportanity
Weatherization Assistance for Low-Income Persons £81.042 98C-1114 18,741 8,618
Weatherization Assistance for Low-Income Persons §1.042 GoC-1214 -- 1062
Total State Department of Economic Opportunity 18.741 8.720
Direct Program
Federal Emergency Management Food and Shelter Program 81.042 C17-0658 28,383 28,383
Federal Emergency Management Food and Shelter Program 31.042 G17-0676 19.596 19,556
Total Federal Emergency Management Food :nd Shelter Program 47.979 47.979
Total U.5. Department of Energy 3 66,720 % 56.659
Federal Emergency Management Agency
Passed through the State Department of Emergency Services
Disaster Assistance 83.544 -- 3 23803 % 23.805

*  Major Program
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

Federat Pass-Through  Receipts or

CrDA Grantor’s Revenne Disbursements/
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Proeram Title Number Number Recognized Expenditures
U.S. Department of Education
Passed through State Department of Alcohol and Drug Abuse
Programs
Drug-Free Schools und Communities — State Grants 34.186 - 3 21430 38 21.450
Total U.S. Department of Education 3 21450 & 21.450
.S, Department of Health and Human Services
Passed through State Department of Social Services
Family Preservation and Support Services 93.356 - 39,322 36,322
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558* -~ 2,348,668 2,735,683
Child Support Enforcement 93.563 - 497,903 395,769
Federal Community Based Family Resource Program Grant 93.590 - 28,3582 28,582
Child Welfare Service — State Grants 93.645 -- 35,921 33921
Foster Care — Title IV-E 93.658* - 771.673 853,739
Adoption Assistance Program 93.659 - 136,649 150,789
Independent Living 93.674 - 17.211 27.340
Total State Department of Social Services 3.895.933 4.277.365
Pagsed through State Department of Health Services
Medical Assistance Progran/MAA/TCM D3.778 -- 242.131 222175
Passed through State Department of Mental Health
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness
{(PATH) 93.150 - 6,684 6,684
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Service Administration
(SAMSHA) 93.958 - 95.536 95.556
Total State Department of Mental Health 102,240 102.240
Passed through State Department of Community Services
and Development -
Low-come Home Energy Assistance 93.568 99B-1114WWID 34,820 43.043
Low-Income Home Enersy Assistance 83,568 99B-1L14E
(BECIP WPO/FRR) 66,620 12,230
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 893,568 09B-1114Y
(HEAP QUT WPO) 2,911 4,236
Low-Income Home Encrey Assistance 93,568 99B-11144
{ASSURANCE 16) 6,941 1,133
Low-Income Home Eneroy Assistance 83.568 98B-1015(WX} 28,073 26,461
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 99B-1015
{HEAP OUTREACH) 724 963
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 98B-1015(WP() 37,809 32,719
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 98B-1015
(ASSURANCE 16) 4.998 7.269
Totl Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 182,896 148,106

*  Major Program
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended Jone 30, 1999

Federal Pass-Through  Receipts or

CFDA Grantor’s Revenue Disbursements/
Federal Grantor/Pass-Throush Grantor/Proeram Tide Number Number Recognized Expenditures
U.S. Deparunent of Health and Human Services {(continued)
Passed through State Department of Community Services and
Development (continued)
Community Services Block Grant 93.360 SOF-1808 g 48926 5 46,870
Community Services Block Grant 93.569 99F-1911 71.605 58,083
Community Services Block Grant 93.569 9gF-1612 69,189 97.814
Community Services Biock Grant 33.569 26F-1415 18.060 16,146
Total Community Services Block Grant 189.720 213.913
Passed throngh State Department of Aicchol and Dirn o Abuse
Programs
Block Grants for Prevention and Treatment of Substance
Abuse (SAPT) 93.939 -~ 330,773 330,773
Totul Department of Health and Human Services S_4953.693 § _ 5.299.572
Total Federal Financial Assistance b 9534957 §  9.873.175

¥ Major Program
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 1999

General

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all
federal financia) assistance programs of the County of Glenn. The County of Glenn reporting
entity is defined in Note 1 to the County’s general purpose financial statements. All federal
financial assistance received directly from federal agencies as well as federal financial assistance
passed through other government agencies are included in the schedule,

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the cash basis
of accounting, while the County’s general purpose financial statements were presented using the
modified accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the County’s general
purpose financial statements.

Food Stamp Coupons

This County is under contract with the Sacramento Services and Development Corporation to
issue and maintain inventory of food stamp coupons.

Office of Criminal Justice Planning Disclosure for Federal Grants

The following represents expenditurcs for the Drug Control and Systems Improvernent — Formula
Grant, CFDA No. 16.579, for the vear ended June 30, 1999.

A, Grant No.: DC96040110

Category Budeet Actual Balance
Personal Services $ 67419 S 67419 § —
Operating Expenses 69,661 69,661 -
Equipment 22,121 22,121 --

Totals $ 159,201 159,201 S --
Less: Reported Prior Period (111.293)
Reported This Period S 47908
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COUNTY OF GLENN
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 1999
4. Oftice of Criminal Justice Planning Disclosure for Federal Grants (continued)

B. Grant No.: DC97080110

Categorv Budget Actual Balance
Personal Services $ 270,070  $ 270,070 § -
Operating Expenses 49,385 49,385 -
Equipment 1.079 1.079 —

Totals $ 320,534 320534 & -
Less: Reported Prior Period (143.294)
Reported This Period S 176,610

1

5. Office of Criminal Justice Planning for State Grants

The following represents expenditures for the Statutory Rape Vertical Prosecution Program for
the year ended June 30, 1999;

A, Grant No.: SR98010110

Cateporv Budeet Actual Balance
Personal Services > 57717 S 14146 S 43,571
Operating Expenses 17,823 2,238 15,025
Egunipment 25.000 18.837 6.163
Totals $ 100000 & 35241 S 64759

6. Department of Community Services and Development Disclosure

The following pages are supplemental statements representing the cumulative revennes and
expenditures for the LTHEAP, DOE, EAP and CSBG contracts:
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REVENUES

Grant revenues
Interest revenues
Program income
Excess income

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION
Salary/wages
Fringe benefits
Facility
Utilitics
Equipment
Conumunications
Travel
Accounting
Insurance
Office
Miscellaneons

Total Adminisoation

PROGRAM
Audit cost
Public liability insurance
WX materials
Labor
Outreach
Inrake
Client education
Equipment
Assessment
Storage
Vehicular Insurance
Travel/transportation
Maintenance and repair
Other miscelianeous

Total Program

Total Contract

GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

Supplemental Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

CSD Contract No. 98C-1114

For the Period April 1, 1998 through March 31, 1999

Total
July 1, 1997 July 1, 1998 Audited Total
through through Revenues/ Reported Total

Jume 30, 1998 June 30. 1999 Expenditures  Expenditures Budget
3 - % 18741 % 18,741 s - % 18,741
-- 24 24 - -
- 18763 18.763 -- 18,741
83 264 348 348 230
36 113 149 148 120
163 274 442 442 537
287 6351 938 938 937
8 12 20 20 28
6 10 16 16 21
4,523 2,885 7,408 7,408 7,496
3,131 3,002 6,133 6,133 3,330
99 106 205 205 183
09 106 205 205 183
99 106 205 205 185
208 317 616 616 555
49 273 324 324 700
299 g5 395 395 750
- -- - - 10
1.242 1.052 2.205 2.295 2.069
9.85% 7.967 17.822 17,822 17.804
5 10,142 S 8618 % 18740 § 18760 S 18741
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

Supplemental Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
CSD Contract No. 99C-1214
For the Period April 1, 1999 through March 31, 2000

Total
July 1, 1993 Audited Total

through Revenues/ Reported
June 30, 1999

Expenditures

Expenditures

Total
Budget

REVENUES

Grant revenues 5
Intercst revenucs

Program income

Excess income

e but not paid as of 6/30/98

5 18,741

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION
Salary/wages
Fringe benefits
Facility
Utilities
Equipment
Communications
Travel
Accounting
Insurance
Office
Miscellaneous

Total Administration

PROGRAM
Andit cost
Public liability insurance
WX matenials
Labor
Outreach
Intake
Client education
Equipment
Assessment
Storage
Vehicular Insurance
Travel/transportation
Maintenance and repair
Other miscellaneons

Total Program

Total Contract g

102
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

Supplemental Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
CSD Contract No. 99B-1114W(WX)
For the Period January 1, 1999 through December 31, 1999

Total
July 1, 1998 Audited Total
through Revenues/ Reported Total
June 30, 1999  Expenditures Expendinures Budeet
REVENUES
(Grant revenues 5 34820 0§ 34820 § - 8 90,341
Interest revenues ) - - - -

Program income - — - -
Excess income - -
Revenue not received, but due 28,728 28.728 — -

Total Revenues 63.548 63,548 -- 90.841
EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATION
Salary/wages 506 506 506 1,854
Fringe bencfits 217 217 217 794
Facility - - - -
Utilities -- -- - --
Equipment - - -~ -~
Communications - -- - --
Travel - - - -
Accounting -- -- - -
Insurance - - - —
Office - - -- --
Miscellaneous 1,075 1,075 1,075 3,001
Intake g9 &9 89 235
Total Administraton 1.887 1,887 1.887 5.884
PROGRAM
QOutreach 2,150 2,130 2,150 5,117
Pwelling asscssment 2,303 2,303 2,303 4,508
Equipment - -~ - -
WX materials 16,994 19,994 19,994 34,832
Labor 8.906 5,906 3,906 27,552
Storage 1,418 1,413 1.418 3,280
Vehicular nsurance -- - -~ --
Travel 799 799 799 800
Traiming 171 171 17 300
Travel 1o jobs 2,508 2,508 2,508 3,248
Maintenance and repair 201 201 201 325
Miscellanzous 2.706 2.706 2,706 4.795
Tortal Program 41.156 41,156 41.156 84,957
Total Contract 3 43043 S 43043 8 43.043 & 61841

&7



GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

Supplemental Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

CSD Contract No. 99B-1114E (ECIP WPQ/FRR)

For the Period January 1, 1999 through December 31, 1999

Total
July 1, 1998 Aundired Total
through Revenues/ Reported Total
Jung 30, 1999 Expenditures Expenditures Budget
REVENUES
Grani revenyes 3 66,620 % 66,620 $ -  S115,654
Interest revenues - _— — -
Program income - - - —
Excess income - — — -
Total Revenues 66620 66.620 —- 113,634
EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATION
Salary/wages 1,035 1,033 1,053 5,250
Fringe benefits 40 402 402 2,250
Facility - -~ -- -
Uulitics - - - --
Equipment - - - -
Communications - -- - —
Travel - - -— -
Accounting - -~ -- -
Audit costs
Insurance - - - -
Office -- - - --
Miscellaneous 380 2830 380 2,717
Intake 940 960 960 13.238
Total Admimstration 2778 2,778 2778 23.534
PROGRAM
Oumeach 683 683 683 7,596
WPO payment 3,400 5,400 5,400 72,534
Furnace repair/replacement 3.369 3.369 3.369 11.990
Total Program 9.452 94352 9452 92,120
Total Contract S 12230 3 12,230 & 12,230  $115.654
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

REVENUES

Grant revenues
Interest revenues
Program income
Excess income

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION
Salary/wages
Fringe benefits
Facility
Utilities
Equipment
Communtcations
Travel
Accounting
Audit costs
Insurance
Office
Miscellaneous
Intake

Total Administration
FROGRAM
Outzeach
WP( payment
Furnace repair
Furnace replacement

Total Program

Total Contract

Supplemental Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
CSD Contract No. 99B-1114H (HEAP OUTREACH WPQO)
For the Period January 1, 1999 through December 31, 1999

Total
Tulv 1, 1998 Andited Total
through Revenues/ Reported Total
June 3{). 1999 Expenditures Expendirures Budget
$ 25811 % 2911 8§ - 5 900
2.911 2811 - 9.001
1,236 1,236 1,235 3,204
3,000 3,000 3,000 5,797
4,236 4 236 4,236 9.001
5 4236 & 4236 3 4236 & 9.001
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

Supplemental Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

CSD Contract No, 99B-1114A (ASSURANCE 16)

For the Period January 1, 1999 through December 31, 2000

Total
July 1, 1998 Audited
through Revenues/
June 30. 1999 Expenditures

Total
Reported
Expenditures

Total
Budget

REVENUES

{rant revenues $ 6,941 % 6,941
Interest revenues - .
Program income - -
Excess income - _

Total Revenues 6.941 6.941

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION
Salary/wages — e
Fringe bepefits - -
Facility - -
Utilities - -
Equipment - -
Communicatons - -
Travel — -
Accounting . -
Andit costs — -
Insurance -- -
Office - _
Miscellaneous - -
Intake . -

Total Administration - -

PROGRAM
Assurance 16 activides 1,183 1.183

14,709

Total Program 1.183 1.183

14.709

Tord Contract S 1183 § 1,183

5 14709
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REVENUES

(rant revenues
Interast revenues
Program income
Excess income
Carryover

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION
Salary/wages
Fringe benefits
Facility
Utilities
Equipment
Communications
Travel
Accounting
Audit costs
Insurance
Office
Miscellaneous
Intake

Total Administradon

PROGRAM
Oumeach
Dwelling assessment
Equipment
WX materials
Labor
Storage
Vehicular insurance
Travel/ransportation
Maintenance and repair
Miscellaneous

Total Program

Total Contract

GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

Supplemental Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
CSD Contract No. 98-B-1015(WX)

For the Period January 1, 1998 through December 31, 2000

Totai
Judy 1, 1997 July 1, 1998 Audired Total
through through Revenues/ Reported Total

June 30, 1998 June 30. 1999  Expenditures  Hxpenditures Budget
¥ 29072 8§ 28,073 8 57,145 § — % 57,143
- g5 a5 - —_
- 1,454 1,454 - -
- 71.590 7.590 _ -
29072 37.212 66,284 -- 57.145
398 1,116 1.513 1,513 1,665
164 447 611 611 713
1,048 944 1,993 1,993 1,737
139 38 228 228 457
1.750 2,595 4.345 4.345 4.572

933 1,116 2.049 2,049 52
933 1,196 2,129 2,129 6,834
13,470 13,462 26,932 26,932 21,092
15,121 4,624 19,744 19.744 15,713
1,873 1,243 3,119 3,119 2,000
2,198 1,187 3,385 3,385 1,051
272 - 272 272 100
1,723 1.036 2,763 2.763 5,257
36,528 23.866 60.394 60,394 52,573
S 38278 8§ 26461 3 64,739 & 64.739 8 57.145




REVENUES

Grant revenues
Interest revenues
Program income
Excess income

Total Revennes
EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION
Salarv/wages
Fringe benefits
Facility
Ciilities
Equipment
Communications
Travel
Accounting
Audit costs
Insurance
Office
Miscellaneous
Intake

Total Administration

PROGRAM
Ouireach costs

Total Program

Total Contract

GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

Supplemental Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

CSD Contract No. 98-B-1015 (HEAP OUTREACH)

For the Period January 1, 1998 through December 31, 1998

Total
July 1, 1997 July 1, 1998 Audited Total
through through Revenues/ Reported Total
June 30, 1958 June 30, 1999 Expenditures  Expenditures Budeet
3 863 % 724 % 1,387  § - & 1,387
863 724 1.587 -- 1,587
622 963 1.587 1.587 1.537
622 965 1,587 1.587 1.587
S 22§ 965 % 1587 3 1,389 & 1.387
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REVENUES

Grant revenues
Intercst revenues
Program income
Excess income
Carryover

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION
Salary/wages
Fringe benefits
Facility
Utilitdes
Equipment
Commnumications
Travel
Accounting
Andit costs
Tsurance
Oftfice
Miscellaneous
Intake

Total Administration
FROGRAM
Outreach costs
Wood/propane/oil

Total Program

Total Contract

GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESQURCE AGENCY

Supplemental Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

CSD Contract No. 98-B-1015 (WPQO)

For the Period January 1, 1998 through December 3 1, 1998

Total
July 1, 1997 July 1, 1998 Audited Total
through through Revenues/ Reported Totat

June 30, 1998 June 30. 1999  Expenditures Expenditures Budeet
s 33873 % 37,809 % 71,682 & -~ 5 T71.682
-- 195 195 - -
e 69 69 — -
38.873 38.072 71.945 o 71.682
159 217 376 376 277
62 84 146 146 118
199 ilé 315 315 396
326 255 582 582 700
746 673 1.419 1,419 1.492
2,489 3,388 5,878 5,878 3.541
13.991 43 658 64,649 64.649 64.649
18.480 52.046 70,327 70527 70.190
3 19.226 § 52719 S 71845 8 F1.945 8 71632
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

Supplemental Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
CSD Contract No. 98-B-1015 (ASSURANCE 16)
For the Period January 1, 1998 through December 31, 1998

REVENUES

Grani revenues
Interest revenues
Program income
Excess income
Carryover

Toral Revenues
EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION
Sdlarv/wages
Fringe benefits
Facility
Utilities
Equipment
Communications
Travel
Accounting
Audit costs
Insurance
Office
Miscellaneous
Intake

Total Administration

PROGRAM
Coordination with utility companies
Client needs assessment — energy
burden
Energy conservation education
Budget counseling
Miscellaneous

Total Program

Total Contract

July 1, 1997
through
June 30, 1998

July 1, 1998
through
June 30, 1999

Expenditures

Total
Reported
Expendimures

$ 6316

4.998
35

43

5.077

1,963

3,707
1,236

3,447

4,362
2,720
364

11.352

11,392




GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

Supplemental Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

CSD Contract No. 99F-1808

For the Period October 1, 1998 through September 30, 1999

REVENUES

Grant revenues
Interest revenues
Program income
xcess mcome

Totat Revenues
EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL COSTS
Salary/wages
Fringe benefits

Total Personnel Costs

NONPERSONNEL COSTS
Travet
Space
Consumables
Equipment lease/purchase
Consultant services
Contract servicas
Subcontractors
Other casts

Total Nonpersonnel Costs

Total Expenditures

Total
July 1, 1998 Audited Total
through Reavenues/ Reported Total

June 30, 1999 Expenditures Expenditures Bndeet
S 43926 3 48926 % 53946 3 73,000
48,926 48,926 58.946 75.000
20,766 20,766 23,224 28,172
8.076 8.076 9.031 10,654
28,841 28,341 32,2535 38.826
1,354 1,354 1,354 1,632
630 650 349 2,878
1,158 1,158 1,286 2,384
353 335 397 930
1,679 1,679 1,725 1,090
4,179 4,179 4,179 15,000
8,654 8654 9.861 12.060
18.029 18.029 19.651 36,174
3 46870 8 46870 3 31906 § 75,000
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

Supplemental Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
CSD Contract No. 99F-1911
For the Period January 1, 1999 through December 31, 1999

REVENUES

Grant revenucs
Interest revenues
Program income
Excess income
Other resources

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL COSTS
Salary/wages
Fringe benefits

Total Personnel Costs

NONPERSONNEL COSTS
Travel
Space
Consumables
Equipment lease/purchase
Consultant services
Contract services
Delegates
Other costs

Total Nonpersonnel Costs

Total Expenditures

Total
July 1, 1998 Audired Total
through Revenues/ Reported Total

June 30. 1999  Expenditures Expenditures Budeet
$ 71,605 § 71,605 3 - $ 160,000
71.605 71.605 — 160,000
21,690 21,690 21,690 83,987
8.433 8.435 8.435 26,643
30,125 30,125 30,125 110,630
4,016 4016 4016 5,000
4491 491 491 2,800
1,619 1,618 1,619 2,270
340 340 340 2,275
208 208 208 2,500
11,903 11,905 11,905 20,000
9.380 9.380 9.380 14,325
27.958 27.958 27.958 49 370
3 58083 3 58083 3 58.033 §160.000
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GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

Supplemental Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

REVENUES

Grant revenues
Interest revenues
Program income
Excess income

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL COSTS
Salary/wages
Fringe benefirs

Tatal Administration

NONPERSCNNEL COSTS
Travel
Space
Consumables
Equipment jease/purchase
Consuliant services
Conliract services
Subcontractors
Other costs

Total Nonpersonne] Costs

Total Expenditures

CSD Coatract No. 98-F-1612
For the Period January 1, 1998 through December 31, 1998

Total
July 1, 1897 July 1, 1998 Audited Total
through through Revenues/ Reported Total

June 30, 1998 June 30, 1969 Expenditures  Expendinmes Budeet
$ 90811 & 69,189 S 160,000 3 - $160,0600
- 403 403 - --
9(.811 69.592 160].403 -- 160.000
30,747 43192 75,940 75,940 83,777
11.957 17.575 29.537 29.332 28.657
42.704 62,767 105472 105,472 112,434
2.644 3,286 5,930 5.930 5,200
1,145 1,266 2,411 2411 5,773
1,635 1,597 3,231 3,231 4,550
34 1,971 2,003 2,003 1,363
132 704 836 836 2,376
8,785 10,688 19,473 19,473 20,000
5.510 15.536 21.046 21.046 8.300
19.885 35,047 54.932 54.932 47.566
S 62589 3§ 97.814 § 160403 3 160403  § 160.000
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REVENUES

Grant revenues
Interest revenueas
Program income
Excess income
S8 augmentation

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL COSTS
Salary/wages
Fringe benefits

Total Personnel Costs

NONPERSONNEL COSTS
Travel
Space
Consumnables
Equipment lease/purchase
Consultant services
Conwact services
Subconoractors
Other costs

Total Nonpersopnel Costs

Total Expendinires

GLENN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCE AGENCY

Supplemental Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
CSD Contract No. 96F-1415
For the Period November 1, 1996 through September 30, 1998

Total
Julv 1, 1996 July 1, 1997 Julv 1, 1998 Aundited Total
through through through Revenues/ Reported Total

Jume 30. 1997 Junc 30, 1998  June 30, 1000 Expenditures  Expenditures Budget
S 29935 5 20065 S 10,000 3 60,000 § - 3 60,000
-- - 378 378 -- -
20,935 20,065 10.378 60.378 -~ 60,000
11,445 9,020 4,840 25,304 25,304 24,995
4.451 3,308 1.882 9.841 9.841 10.160
15.895 12,528 6,722 33.145 35,145 35.155
762 112 536 1,410 1410 890
326 588 193 1,607 1,607 1,780
629 544 75 1,247 1,247 1,335
247 208 277 792 792 390
87 667 75 829 §29 890
4,151 4,039 7,310 153,500 15.500 15,500
1438 1.451 958 3,848 3.848 3.560
8,140 7.669 9,424 25233 25,233 24,845
S 24035 3 20196  § 16,146 S 60.378 S 60378 3 a0.000
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1999

Section 1
Financial Statements summary of Auditor’s Results
1. Type of auditor’s report issued: Unqualified

2. Internal control over major programs:

a.  Material weaknesses identified? No
b.  Reportable conditions identified not
considered to be material weaknesses? None Reported

3. Noncompliance material to financial statements
noted? No

Federal Awards

1. Internal contols over major program;

a. Material weaknesses identified? No
b.  Reported conditions identified not
considered to be material weaknesses? Yes

2. Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance
for major programs: Ungqualified

3. Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with Circular

OMB A-133, Section 510(a)? Yes

4. Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program

10.551 Food Stamps

10.561 State Administrative Matchings
Grants for Food Stamp Program

17.250 Job Training and Partnership Act

93.558 Temporary Assistance for Needy
Families

93.658 Foster Care — Title IV-E

5. Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs: . $ 300,000
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1999

Section 1 (continued) Summary of Auditor’s Resuls

6. Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee under
OMB Circular A-133, Section 5307 Yes

Section 2

Financial Statement Findinos

None Reported
Section 3

Federal Award Findines and Questioned Cosis

10.361 — Food Stamps Finding 99-1

93.558 —~ TANF Finding 99-2
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1999

Program Findings/Noncompliance
Food Stamps Applicable to Compliance Reguirement
10.551 Reporting (Internal Conirols)

Finding 99-1

Condition

During our examination of the FNS-209 reports (Status of Claims
Against Households), we noted that the same employee who is
responsible for receipting collections of overpayments also prepares the
deposits, posts to accounts receivable, and prepares the FNS-200
TePorts,

Criteria

Good internal controls over receipting and accounts receivable posting
require that these functions be segregated.

Effect of Condition

The lack of segregation of duties increases the possibility that errors or
fraud could occur and not be detected in a timely manner.

Recommendation

We recommend that the duties of cash receipting, accounts receivable
posting and depositing of funds be segregated.

Management’s Response

See Corrective Action Plan.
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1999

Program Findings/Noncompliance
TANF Applicable to Compliance Requirement
93.558 Reporting (Internal Controls)

Finding 99-2

Conditicn

Duning our examination of the CA 812 reports (Quarterly Report of
Overpayments and Collections), we noted that the same emplovee who
18 responsible for receipting collections of overpayments also prepares
the deposits, posts to accounts receivable, and prepares the CA 812
reports.

Criteria

Good internal controls over receipting and accounts receivable posting
require that these functions be segregated.

Effect of Condition

The lack of segregation of duties increases the possibility that errors or
fraud could occur and not be detected in a timely manner.

Recommendation

We recommend that the duties of cash receipting, accounts receivable
posting and depositing of funds be segregated.

Management’'s Response

See Corrective Action Plan.



Finding 99-1
Finding 99-2

COUNTY OF GLENN

Corrective Action Plan
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1999

The Account Clerk Supervisor and one Account Clerk will stop
recelving assistance overpayments effective 10/13/99 and they will
prepare the deposits permits. An Account Clerk may continue to take
the Deposit Permit to the Department of Finance for deposit.

We will continue to have the fonr remaining Account Clerks accept
repayments and follow the existing recording and conirol currently in

place. Allinternal audits will be maintained.

Name of Contact Person: Dorothy Ehorn, Account Clerk Supervisor
Date: October 12, 1999
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COUNTY OF GLENN

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findin s
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1999

Audit Reference

Number Status of Pror Year Audit Findine
98-1 Corrected this fiscal vear.
98-2 Corrected this fiscal year.
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